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1.

(a)

(b)

The following balances were extracted from the books of B Ltd. on April

2

Explain the provisions of section 52 of companies Act 2013 with regard to
the utilization of securities premium. 5)

X Ltd. issued for public subscription 50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each

at a premium of Rg. 2 per share, payable as under. (10)
On application Rs. 3 per share

On allotment Rs. 5 per share including the premium
On first call Rs. 2 per share

On second call Rs. 2 per share

Applications were received for 70,000 equity shares. The shares were allotted
pro-rata to the applicants of 60,000 shares; the applications for remaining
shares were being refused. Money overpaid on application was used on
account of sum due on allotment. Prerna to whom 500 shares were allotted;
failed to pay the allotment money and on his subsequent failure to pay the
first call, his shares were forfeited after the first call. Ranjita to whom 800
shares were allotted, failed to pay the two calls. These shares were,
subsequently forfeited after the final call was made. Of the shares forfeited.
1000 shares were sold to Anaksha credited as fully paid at Rs. 9 per share,
all of Ranjita’s forfeited shares being included. Pass journal entries in the

books of the company to record the above transactions.

OR

(15)

2019,
10% Debentures Rs. 40,00,000
Sinking Fund Rs. 33,28,000
Sinking Fund Investments Rs. 33,28,000
(Represented by 8% Govt. Loan of Rs. 34,00,000)

Rs. 2,00,000

Premium on redemption of debentures
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Annual COntr‘ N ot

ibution to sinki 1

Ing fund 0
March 2020. The com was Rs. 4,00,000 at 5 premium of 57° frof”
pany had the right to : ure

market. On | January 2 purchase its own deben? 1S
of Rs. 100 each ry 2020 the company purchased its own 500 10% gebet™
debentures .at Rs. 98 cum interest for immediate cancellation. Th€ re .
e § were redeemed on 31* March 2020 Interest on debeﬂwrcs a
rest S . . ”

N l(;n Govt. loan were payable on 31 March each year. The investmen
€re so s 3 er
- fon 31" March at a profit of Rs. 1,000 on cost. Prepar¢ the ledgrrl

S 0 ' ) )
of 10% debentures, Sinking Fund, Sinking Fund Investments and premi¥

on redempti ' "
ption of debentures assuming company had enough cash t0 buy 1° o

debentures and for redemption

T i '
he following are the balances of M/s. Traditional Dress Bhandar Ltd. As OF
31.03.2020 : 1)

: P
F Debit Balances Rs. Credit Balances Rs.

. : ‘ /
Premises 30,72,000 | Share Capital 40,00,000
Plant ’ 33,00,000 12 % Debentures 30,00,000
Stock . 7,50,000 Surplus A/c 2,62,500
Debtors 870,000 | Bills Payable 3,70,000
Goodwill i 2,50,000 Creditors 4,00,000
Bank | 4,06,500 Sales 41,50,000
Call in Arrear 75,000 General Reserve 2,50,000
Interim Dividend Bad Debts Provision on |
Paid | 3,92,500 | 1-4-2019 ~ 35.000
Purchases = 1853 (())_,(())(())O

imi S. ’
5;:;:’8‘“” Exp 979,800
0

General Expenses . 26353 ; 50

Salaries 21,100 |
| Bad Debts | 180,000

Debenture Interest Paid T 1,24673
. / > ) R
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Additional Information :

Stock on 31-3-2020 was Rs. 9.50,000:

Depreciate Plant by 15%.
Write oft Rs. 5.000 from preliminary expenses.

Interest on debentures is for 6 months.

Create 3% provision for doubtful debts.

provide tor income tax @ 5%.

(g) lgnore Corporate dividend tax.

Prepare final accounts of the company.

OR

The following is the Trail Balance of R.S. Ltd as on 31% March 2017 :

T (Dr.) T (Cr.)
Stock of finished goods (1-4-2016) 1,20,000
Purchases of raw materials 41,00,000
Sales ' 58,40,000
Sales returns and Raw Materials Retums 24,000 30,000
Manufacturing expenses 5,30,000
12% Bank loan (Long — term) 2,00,000
Salaries 4,49,000
Directors’ remuneration 50,000
Building (cost) 5,00,000
Plant and Machinery (Cost) 15,00,000
Provision for depreciation
On Building 80,000 |
On Plant and machinery 2.90,000
Trade debtors 5,00,000
Trade creditors 1,60,000
Advances Tax 35,000
Auditor’s fees for audit 60,000
Interim dividend paid 50,000
Corporate dividend tax on interim dividend @ 20% 10,000
Balance / Surplus in statement of Profit and Loss (as at 1-4-2016) 3,68,500
 Preliminary expenses 4,000
| Cash at Bank 55,500
| Bad debts 21,000 .
' Provision for doubtful debts 40,000
Equity share capital (Fully paid shares of 10 each) 10,00,000
$0,08,500 | 80,08,500
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Additional Information -

(1) Stock of finished goods on 31-3-2017 was 72 066 064
) e <
(1) Depreciate building $% on cost and piant and machmery § % OF o

(1) Make provision for tax at 40,

(iv) Prov : S
1s1on for doubtful debts 1s to be created at 27s 00 debtor>

(vi A i
machine purchased for 250,000 was wrongly debited 0 P‘”Cha“’

account.
Vi , <
(vi) Bank loan was raised on 1* October. 2016.

(vi1) Write off preliminary expenses.
5%, on pald up

b/

(viii) The Board of Directors recommended 2 dividend 2 !
capital (excluding interim dividend).

(ix) Assume corporate dividend tax (including surcharge and education c¢€33)
20% of dividend .

~f
'8

(x) There was neither opening stock of raw materials nor closing stock o1
raw materials.

(xi) Directors remuneration includes 75,000 for those directors who attend

Board meetings and are not under a contract of service with the

only

company.
(xi1) Authorised capital consists of 1.20,000 equity shares of 210 each
(x111) Manufacturing €xpenses include wages 22.00,000
(xiv) Transfer 7 59, of the net profit to general reserve
Prepare statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 317 March, 2014 -

the Balance Sheet @5 at that date.
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From t i
he followmg Balance Sheet of Kirat Ltd

., prepare Cash Flow Statement:

Particulars . e T T ,S.l,;i_,__,.,__.,.,u,‘
No. | March March,
. s 2 (Rs
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES i R
1. Shareholders’ Funds
a) Sharecapital | 500,000 | 5,00,000 |
b) Reservesand Surplus T2 17345000 1,70,000
2. Non-Current Liabilitics S
Long-term Borrowings L‘Mclwmmcﬁ) !;;Q:QQQ _1,00,000
3. Current Liabilities [ R R R
a) Short term Borrowings (B;xﬁl: ()vcrdraﬂ) T 25,000 30,000 |
| b) Trade Payables (Creditors) 75,000 | 20,000 |
L ¢) Other current Liabilities 3 15,000 ---—w
d) Short-term provisions (current tax) 20,000 10,000 |
Total 11,30,000 8,30,000
I1. ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
a) PPE 4 6,20,000 | 5,10,000
b) Non-current Investments 80,000 30,000
¢) Other Non-current assets 5 400 4,500
2. Current Assets
a) Inventories 1,85,000 1,90,000
b) Trade Receivables 6 60,000 30,000
c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,80,000 60,000
d) Other Current assets 7 4,600 5,500
Total 11,30,000 [ 8.30.000 |
Notes to Accounts
Particulars 33T 3187
March March
2023 (Rs) | 2022 (Rs)
1. Share capital
{Tiqlllfy share capita_l 5,00‘000 4‘00‘000
" Preference share capital 1.00,000
Total 5.00.000 3.00.000
2. Reserves and Surplus —
General reserve 70,000 60,000
Surplus in Statement of profit and loss 2,75,000 1,10,000
Total 3,435,000 1,70.000
3. Other Current liabilities
Unpaid Dividend 1(5)888
i Debentures , —
Qutstanding Interest on LJCOr"= Totl 15.000 —
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4. PPE
Machinery R ,/l
‘ lated debreciaficn - — ] 6,60.000
Less: Accumulated depreciation — h,__BM/,”/m’.T
(%0000 (150090
5. Other Non- Current Assets ”"’"‘“‘\“M‘L~M——w
Discount on issue of Debentures | |
j Underwriting Commission | 400, ——<75
6. Trade Receivables Lotal =
Debtors e
F————— 5 000 pod
Less Provision for doubtful debts 75,000 4:)0(,)00
| : (15,000 13 =
2  Other Current Assets fotal 00,000 1 |
Discount on issue of Debentures 100 -
. Underwriting Commission 4500 5,500
| Total 4,600 5,500

Additional Information :

(i) A machine costing Rs. 70,000 (Book Value Rs. 40,000) was disposed off

at a loss of 37.5%.

(ii) An interim dividend @ 11.25% was paid on equity shares. Final dividend for
the year ended 31 March, 2022, Rs. 60,000 was declared during the year
ended 31 March, 2023. New shares and debentures were issued on 31

March, 2023. The debentures were issued at a discount of Rs. 500.

(i) Tax provided during the year was Rs, 15000.

(iv) On 31-3-2023, some investments Were purchased and some Investments

were sold for Rs. 50,000 at a profit of 25% on cost.

(v) Preference shares were redeeme

. C o S a
(vi) Treat bank overdraft as a component of cash

forms an integral part

d on 1-4-2022 at a premium of 5o,

nd cash equivalengg as it
1

CLvG aag aoement.
of the entity s cash manage ‘(_1 0)

OR
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From the followmg relevant extracts of the balance sheets.of Aashna Ltd.,

calculate cash flow from financing activities to be disclosed in the cash flow

statement as per AS-3 issued by ICAL

“""(’37.03 2022

Particulars o 7 31.03.2023
Rs. Rs.
Equity share capital (Shares of Rs. 10 each) 10.55,000 ”6299%83—
| 5% Preference share capital (Shares of Rs_ 100 each) | 200,000 _ 4,00,
General reserve ' .40, OOO 4.40,000
| Profit and loss A/c 6.42.000 (13,000)
| Securities premium 52.500 20,000
_ Capital redemption reserve -- 1,50,000
_ Non-current liabilities (12% debentures) 2.75,000 | . 1,50,000
Current liabilities:
_Outstanding Interest on debentures 10000 | =
' Outstanding Underwriting commission 5,000 -
20,000 -

' Unclaimed Dividend on equity shares

' Non-current assets (Machine)

30000

Additional information :

(1) On 15 April, 2022, dividends (including an equity dividend @35%)

were paid.

(ii) On 1% May, 2022, 20,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each were issued

to public @ Rs. 15 to redeem preference shares at 5% premium.

(iii) On 1* Oct., 2022, 1000 pref. shares of Rs. 100 each were issued to
public @ 150 to buy back 15000 equity shares @ Rs. 15. On the
same date, 50% of debenture were redeemed at 10% premium by
converting into equity shares of Rs. 10 each @ Rs. 15 each and some

ew debentures of Rs 100 each were issued to public.

(iv) Underwriters wWere entitled to commission on all public issues of

securities at maximum rate as per the compames Act,.2013.
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(v) On 31°

M. .ed DY
Mar., 2023, a Machine costing Rs. 30,000 was pUrchast

issue o i
f equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of 20%-

by :
() a UTI Mutual Funq company

(i) a manufacturing company

(8)

b) Brokera i ies
(b) gé pPaid on purchase of shares or debentures of other compan!

is classified under which kind of activity, while preparing a Cash FIOW

statement? (2)
4. The balance sheet of B Ltd. as on 31 March, 2023 was as follows :
| Particulars Note Rs. |
5 No.
1’ I | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
L (a) Share capital 1 7,00,000
| (b) Reserves and surplus 2 1,90,000
j (2) Non-current liabilities
' Long-term borrowings (9% debentures) 1,00.000
(3) Current liabilities
Trade payables (trade creditors) | 150,000
Total 11 QNQ\QQQ A
Il | ASSETS
| (1) Non-currents assets T
Property, plant and Equipment and intangible Assets: ‘\
(i) Property, plant and equipment 3 W
.o . 4 \
(11) Intangible Assets ——1L 75000
\
- (2) Current Assets — |
(a) Inventories (Stock) Sﬁh%
(b) Trade receivables e \%
h equivalents (cash at ban 1 5
(c) Cash and cash eq Total | w
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Notes to accounts
S h - vl"nrlicnlars R

1. | Share capital Re. i Rs
206230 eguity shares of Rs 10 each 5,00,000
2,000 10% preference shares of Rs. 100 each » ’. _._

S s S. 2.00,000 00,

2. | Reserves and surplus —
General reserve 1,20,000 ‘
Surplus in the statement of 70, |

| | profit and loss 70,000 1,90,000
' 3. | Property, plant and equipment o |
' Land and building 3,20,000
- Plant and machinery 3.15.000 635,000
4. | Intangible Assets
| - Goodwill 75,000
S. | Trade receivables :
| Trade debtors 90,000
| Bills receivables 70,000 1,600,000

A Ltd. acquired all assets and all liabilities of B Ltd. For the purpose of absorption,

the assets were valued as follows :

' Goodwill : 1,25,000

' Land and building 4,30,000 .
Plant and machinery '3,00,000

' Stock 2.00,000

' Sundry debtors ‘ 80,000

' Bills receivable 65,000

One-fourth of purchase consideration was satisfied by the allotment of fully paid

preference shares of Rs. 100 each at par which carried 12% dividend. One-half

of purchase consideration was paid in the form of fully paid equity shares of Rs.

10 each issued at par and the balance was paid in cash. The preference shares

eceived from A Ltd. were given to preference shareholders of B Ltd. in exchange
receiv :

of shares held by them. The cost of liquidation
received from A Ltd.. Debenture holders of B Ltd. were

amounting to Rs. 10,000 was paid

by B Ltd. out of cash

discharged by issu¢ of 10% own debentures by A Ltd.
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You are required t - '

i n accoy
Equity shareholderg Nt Preference sh

counts
S account and Cag

c
archolderg account, A Ltd- #
at bank account; and

(1) Pass j ies
Journal entrieg N the booksg of A Ltd -
OR

a) Th ing i |
(a) ¢ following is the balance sheet of Cohart Ltd. as at 31 March, 2023

ﬁare Capital : Farticulars -
| Authorised -

30,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,00,000
| 30.000, 13% Pref. shares of Rs, 10 each 3’00 000
| 6.00,000

Subscribed, Issued and Paid-up
20,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 2,00,000

18,000 13% Preference shares of Rs. 10 fully paid

Reserves & Surplus : I
- Workmen’s compensation fund:
_Pune 20,000 | )
' Bombay 10,000 | 30000 |
' Secured loans : |
' 12% ‘A’ debentures secured on Pune Property ' 30,000 |
' 12% ‘B’ debentures secured on Bombay Property 35,000 | 65000 |

(B) Provisions :
 Fixed Assets :
| : —1,6
' Pune property 56
Bombay property
Plant and machinery
Investments : . ,
10% Government loan earmarked against Workmen’s
compensation fund ___——
Miscellaneous expenditure and losses:
Profit and loss Account

" Current Liabilities & Provisions: \
' (A)Current Liabilities : |
Sundry creditors 25,000

—

. roved :
The following scheme of reconstruction was duly app

1 each.
(i) Equity shares were to be reduced to RS
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(11) Preference shares were to be reduced by Rs. 2 per share.

. ‘ ‘ o ‘ ich
(m) Debenture holders were to forgo their unpaid interest Rs. 5,200 whi

1s included in sundry creditors.

(V) B debenture holders agreed to take over the Bombay property at

Rs. 50,000 and paid the balance amount due from them in cash.

(V) Workmen's compensation fund (Bombay) disclosed the fact that actually
there was a liability of Rs. 2.000 only. As a result, the relevant fund
amount balance was to be brought down to the required amount.

Investments were realised at 10% above the book value.
(V1) The plant and machinery were to be written down by Rs. 90,000.

(Vi) Any balance remaining was to be applied as to 75% in writing down

Pune property and 25% transferred to capital reserve.

Required : Pass the necessary journal entries and prepare the balance sheet

(12)

after reconstruction.

(b) Balance sheet of X Ltd., as on 31* March, 2023 is as follows -

Particulars [ NoteNe. |

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7 |

1. Shareholders’ Funds ﬁ\\_{
L (a) Share Capital T
‘fm ~ (b) Reserves and surplus o L\Z\

; 2. Non-current Liabilities T

I Long-term borrowings (12% debentures) [ ]
[ 3. Current liabilities »__:\
[ Trade payables e
- Total | ]
ln ASSETS — S '
I. Non-currentAssets [
E—Q—,—CEMSS&S T
B TR —

l E
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Notes to Accounts

[—‘—‘ ———— |’!!l'lic Il|l_\>i;l V - ~—'~—»‘:;Bﬁj

1. ﬁ;re Capital o

~—-~~~T(£)’8L3%gléi‘;lu_ shares of Rs 10 each fully paidup |
B ﬁupM - o preference shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
-~ 2:,.R"?E'_'!E!_l!_ndg,uﬁ)ﬁlﬁi e —

Gcnergl reserve [ —

Other information

(1) Y Ltd. takes over X Ltd. on 1 April, 2023.

. jum
(if) Debenture holders of X Ltd. are discharged by Y Ltd. at 10% prem!

by issuing 12% debentures of Y Ltd.

(iii) 12% preference sharcholders of X Ltd. are discharged at a premium
of 20% by issuing necessary number of 12.5% preference shares of Y

Ltd. (face value Rs. 100 each).

(iv) Intrinsic value per share of X Ltd. is Rs. 20 and that of Y Ltd. is
Rs. 30. Y Ltd. will issue equity shares to satisfy the equity shareholders
of X Ltd. on the basis of intrinsic value of the two companies. However,

the entries should be made at par value only. The par/face valye of

equity shares of Y Ltd. is Rs. 10.

Calculate consideration for amalgamation. ®)

5. From the following balance sheets of a holding company and itg Subsidiar
- y

on 31.3.2017, prepare a consolidated balance sheet

Py .
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Particulars o __,ﬁ&.:lm\ S Ltd
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | T
1 Shareholders' Funds | | I B
(a) Share Capital (Rs. 10each) L | 7500000] 3000001
(b) Reservesand surplus | | DR
General Reserve 80,000
Surplus 90,000 ?’g% \
2 Current Liabilittes .
(a) Trade payables- creditors 50,000 W
(¢) Other CL - outstanding 20,000 10,000
expenses
. Total 7,40,000 . 3,80,000
11 ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets
1. Tangible — Machinery 3,00,000 1,50,000
ii.  Intangible - Goodwill 30,000 10,000 |
(b) Non-current Investments ' ‘
(16,000 shares in Y Ltd) 1,90,000
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 80,000 50,000 |
(b) Trade Receivables 1,20,000 1,60,000
(¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,000 10,000
Total 7,40,000 3.80.000

When control was acquired, S. Ltd had Rs 40,000 in general reserve and surplus
of Rs. 30,000. Immediafely on purchases of shares H. Ltd received Rs. 16,000
as dividend from S. Ltd, which was transferred to profit and was statement.
Debtors of H. Ltd. Include Rs. 20,000 due from S. Ltd. whereas creditors of S.
Ltd include Rs. 15,000 due to H. Ltd.: the difference being accounted for by a

cheque-in transit. (15)
OR

From the following balance sheets of a holding company and its subsidiary on

31.3.2017, prepare a consolidated balance sheet
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— a (7
— s It
Particulars Notes H Ltd (in ln"“h’)
— L.akhs)
L EQUITY AND LiABIL ity
| L Sharcholdery' Funds 400
(@) Share Share Capital (Rs_ 10 each) 1,000
(b) Reserves and surplus | 120
General Reserve 200 180-
Surplus 250
2. Current Liabilities | 100
(8) Trade payables. ereditors | 160 50
(b) Other CL - Bills Payable | - 850
Total R . 1,610
I ASSETS 11—
1. Non-current Assets | o 360
i, Tangible — Machinery 500 60
ii. _Intangible - Goodwill : =L
(b) Non-current Investments 600
2. Current assets - I S 21'7*4
: 270
(a) Inventor,es : : 150
(b) Trade Receivables 179 40
(c) Bills Receivables . 1 . 23
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents | 6:8 850
Total o

H Ltd. acquired 80% equity shares of S Ltd. on I April, 2016 for 500 lakhs. The
fit and Loss Account and General Reserve of' S Ltd. on that date amounted
profit an

50 lakh d 100 lakhs respectively. S Ltd used pre-acquisition profit an(
to 1 akhs an 8

cate S0 y R
loss balance to pay dividend for 2015-16 at the rate of 25% (Ignore corporage
0SS

Fdivide received to rofit ; d
1 t of leldLlld received p an l()g ‘
VI dlted the amoun Ss
di 1dend tax). H Ltd Cre

account.

£ S Ltd. has a book value of 400 lakhs on | April
0 . N ‘

l‘hc

nd machinery ‘
The plant a his asset was valued at 350 lakhy -

. e, ., R aQ t
2016. At the time of acquisition of shares

LT
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new value was not incorporated in the books of § Ltd. The trade creditors of S
Ltd. include a sum of 25 |akhs payable to H Ltd. Two-fifths of these goods were
still unsold on the date of preparation of the Balance Sheet. H Ltd. sells goods

at a profit of 20% on sale price.

Prepare consolidated balance sheet of H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd as per

Schedule 111. (15)

L (F) vy S @ Swanr @ geu A w90 affaw 2013 9 O 52 & WEuE Ft

e Ffeg) (5)
(T) xm%m&iaﬁarm%ﬁqzmuﬁﬂm%mwm A 9 AW

50,000 EfFEdt I 9 v, St feER 2 R (10)

AEET W | 3 T wfa I

AGET W Wfaw 9feq 5 T Wy IR

T | W 2 T i AW

fadig s w 2 T i AW

70,000 3fFEE IH F fore smaeT W=t g A1 60,000 IR D FNATH B TAIA
IR Frated e W A7 AW IR & oY kT FEER FT T @ A IR |
Fftres g9 &1 IR AGe W g AR & HROT fahar 3@ an Row {7 500 W
Fafed fare T 49 FrEeH A &1 e & A fAwd W SR ae § gaelt 7T &
WA T A FAHAA W, TEeR A R AE IAD FW I o @) o, R
800 Fa¢ FGRT T Y A, A qR AT P AT WWAH R A fave @ s W
AN TS 3 A2 3T N H o a forar I e I I F R, 1000 IR
e A 9 T 9 AW B i wew ¥ A W fahe e 9, Wi @ e e
Wﬂﬁﬁmﬁaﬁmmmmmﬁfﬁﬁm&mmﬁmﬁaﬁﬁ

e wfaftear it sl



T 2010 7y 17
lo:ﬁhBLtd"ﬁm*m%ﬁwﬁmmnﬁ,m (15)
T M Ay Rs. 40,00,000
mﬁ"ﬂﬁfbﬁh Rs. 33,28,000
(34,00,000 v @ Rs. 33,28,000
8° o
R @ A ° WER =W @ wfaffe)
W R
31 2020 Y 50, 3 g Rs. 2,00,000
F TR J méWWawmm%ﬁmma,oo,ooo@mm
F e 98 wqy T HUFR A1 TR 2020 B FE F AHA G

;:jﬂ?‘;m'm‘nm AR WD T R/ A w2 7§ 31 A F o A

mmﬁﬁlmw1,ooomémmﬁwmﬁaw%ﬁmrmlo%m'

N ’mwm%ﬁm%waﬁmm,uﬁm@
Waﬁm%ﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁﬁtﬁw%fmmm%l

3103.2020 FI oy & srqaR Aed IReww @ wer P @ @ I @D

g (15)
]' o
AR AW 3. : ST AW ¥
i N
, TRER 30,72,000 | Share Capital 40,00,000
| .. 33,00,000 | 12 % Debentures 30,00,000
| ‘“‘j‘ : 7,50,000 | Surplus A/c 2,62,500
| TR 8,70,000 | Bills Payable 3,70,000
‘l ¥R 2,50,000 - | Creditors 4,00,000
; 4,06,500 Sales 41,50,000
| ?_lgﬁﬁ 75,000 General Reserve 2,50,000
¥= Bad Debts Provision on
oYz AT $r qHET I 3,92,500 | 1-4-2019 35,000
. : 18,50,000
FaRH dARIRI 50.000
ged 9,79,800
@derd 68,350
2,02,250
grufAs ad 21.100
AAGY 1,80,000 e
W m /__ ,24’671500
s 1.24,67,500

S
PTO
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(). D =0 X 2 5,000 w0 w3 o 4
(7) ﬁﬁtwsﬂﬁ%%mm,
(%) mw‘\?ﬁ?wﬁmﬁm,
(%) S%Eﬁtw%mmmﬁml
(a)aﬁzmwﬁm@rﬁ
F F S @ FaR i |

an

31 99 2017 A RS, Lid & q7- 9 Frfofae 2

¥ (Dr.) 4 (Crc
TR AT F Tl (1-4-2016) 4:,(2;8.888 |
= e | | 5840000
fahr 24,000 30,000 |
argy #r 718 fashr 3R Fear A ' 5,30,000 \
2,00,000 |
fafaAtor ez 4,49,000 r
12% &F For (ErdafoF) 50,000
a7 5,00,000
‘ 15,00,000
et &1 afafas |
HaA (A1) 80,000 |
o amd 2,90,000
BT AR e () : 5,00,000
e & fov qraur : 1,60,000 |
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| (a) Whatis Corporate Veil? When can it b
« | » ’
the courts? ¢ lifted by

(b) The numbers of membersg of a compan .
y registere

duced to 5. Explain the

S and remedy if any in this regarq

as a public company is re

consequence

(¢) Define a producer company. Explain the provisjons
regarding object clause of a producer company

(5 marks each)
OR

(a) The directors of ABC Pvt. Ltd want to convert
their company into a public limited company.
Advice them about the procedure involved for this

under the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) “The expression ‘Promoter’ has never been clearly

defined either judicially or legislatively despite the

fact that it is frequently used both in decisions

sition of
and statutes”. Comment on legal position

Promoter with a company.

c) Ex " | of a
e registration

' e steps for online reg
( ) plam th P ) . |

company.
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2. (a) A company’s object clause in the Memorandum
i lation i Cf ance not

of Assoctation is of fundamental importance 0
| .

only to its members but also to the non-member

EFlaborate.

(b) A Prospectus must state truth and nothing but

truth”™. Do you agree? Explain.

(¢) Discuss the rule laid down in Royal British Bank
vs. Turquand. Are there any exceptions to this

rule? (5 marks each)

OR

(a) PQR Ltd. issued a prospectus with misleading
contents in it. M, an investor had the knowledge
of the misleading contents so he did not subscribe
for the shares. However later on he purchased
some of the shares from his friend to whom the
shares had been originally allotted by the company.
M then claimed compensation from the company
on the ground that the prospectus contained the
misleading content. Can he succeed? Explain with

reasons.

P.T.O.
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(b) The articles of a company provided that |
event of a shareholder becoming h:mk‘ru ’t” 'h'c
shares would be offered for sale t(;p(:t:l“l

shareholders at a price fixed by the company Ll:

the provision binding on the sharcholders?

(c) “One man Company is a perfectly valid company”

Comment. (5 marks each)

3. (a) What statutory provisions must be complied with

before a valid allotment of shares can be made”?

t company? What conditions ar¢

(b) What is a dorman
e company to apply for this

to be satisfied by th

status?

hares and bonus

ate between right

(c) Differenti
(5 marks each)

shares.

OR

or’ and a ‘partn

(a) Can a ‘min
a Company”’

members of

(b) What are the provisions of 1aw

Stock Option Scheme’”?
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(¢) Explain legp: i

Plain legal POsItion of directors of a company.
(5 marks cach)
(a) Explain about the
Act, 2013 reg

of DIN.

Provisions under the Companies

arding the application and allotment

(b) What is an "Extraordinary General Meeting

(EGM)’? Can it be convened by the directors suo
motu? lIs it possible for a company to adjourn

EGM on the ground that the quorum was not
present at the scheduled time?

(c) Write a note on participation in a board meeting
through video conferencing. What are the matters
that cannot be dealt with a meeting through video

conferencing? (5 marks each)
OR
(a) Write a note on ‘Postal Ballot’.

(b) What are the statutory powers of directors?
Explain the powers which the board of directors

cannot exercise without a unanimous consent.

(c) Can a director be removed by the tribunal before

the expiry of his term” (5 marks each)

P.T.O.



4036 6

(b) Discuss the grounds and process for the voluna,
ary

hquidation of 4 Corporate entity as per th
€

insolvency and hzmkruplcy code, 2016

(¢) Define a Dcposilory. What are the salient featyres

of the Depository System? (5 marks each)
OR

(a) A company is required to pay dividend to its
shareholders within 30 days of its declaration
State the circumstances when a company will not
be deemed to have committed any offense even it

does not pay dividend within 30 days.

A company’s trade has been suspended

)

temporarily owing to the trade depression but it
has bonafide intention to continue its operations
when conditions improve. Can it be considered as
Just and equitable ground by the tribunal for the
winding up of the company? Decide.

(¢) Explain the process of dematcrialisation of

| | (5 marks each)
securities.
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Your R0“ No ...............
Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4034 E
Unique Paper Code L 22411601
Name of the Paper © Paper BCH 6.1 — Auditing and Corporate Governance
Name of the Course . B.COM. (HONS.)/ Il
Semester . 11
Duration : 3 Hour Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
2. Attempt all questions. \ '
3. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.
At & faw Adw
1 @WYE-T D e @ oW Ry e FdRe e s s fefe )
2. @l w W | ,
3. 39 -9 & IW aﬂﬁmﬁamwmﬁm,ﬁfaﬁﬁwﬁmwwam
aMevy |
1. (a) “Internal check and Internal audit though a part of internal control system
are very different from each other.” Comment. (8)
(b) Discuss the role of auditors in corporate governance. (7)
Or
(a) “Roles and Responsibilities of a Company’s Auditors to ensure good
corporate governance has increased considerably under Companies Act
2013.” Comment. ‘ (8)
(b) How far the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) and
National Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA) have beeQ guccessful in
achieving the advisory role on accounting standards and policies? (7
: . : EYYS ile ¢ ing the new management
Director of XYZ L.td while addressing managemen
2. (@ The Managlrg ) ance has become a critical area of

focus for managements moteny e inta

S es it lays emphasis op.»

i with it but also because of princip ‘
associated with 1t

(8)

Comment.
PTO.
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(b) Both German mode] and Ja

) hi
based, yet they are diffcrcmpancse model of governance are relationship

from each other. Elucidate (7
Or

“Members of Nominat;
(a) _ ' OMination and Remuneration Committee, and Stakeholder
Relationship Commitqee l: i ’
. ! play a key role in ensuring good corporate
governance in an entity,’

A In the light of this statement explain the composition
and role of both the Commitces (8)

“Proxy advisory firms . _ _
(b) “Proxy: Y_fllm:s have played a unique role in improving corporate
governance practices in India.” Comment )

(a) ‘Too Big to Fail‘., the title of the book by New York Times journalist,
Andrew Ross Sorkin, best sums up the disbelief of various players in financial
markets across the World at the news of bankruptcy of Lehman Brothers.

Explain how failure to address Corporate Governance issues led to the
collapse of the investment bank. (8)

(b) “Ineffective Board and accounting frauds carried in collusion with statutory
auditors are two of the important common governance problems that led to

many scams.” Elucidate the statement giving examples from at least three
scams. ‘ (7

Or

(a) “Sarbanes Oxley Act gave a new orientation to the Corporate Governance
Policies across the globe.” Do you agree? Give reasons for your answer. (8)

(b) Mention important elements of Cadbury Code of Corporate Governance.

(7)

(a) Mention important provisions related to class action suits and shareholder
activism that are contained in the Companies Act, 2013 to improve corporate

governance practices in India. 8)

(b) Write a note on - Ways to improve Corporate Governance of Public Sector
Units in India? (7)

Or

(a) Mention regulations pertaining to Composition of Board of Directors under
SEBI’s LODR Regulations, 2018. (8)

(b) Write note on — Issues in Corporate Governance of Non-Banking Institutions
(7)

in India.
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3
5. (a) Write a short note
(1) CSR and Corporate Philanthropy
S QO : ' X)
(i) CSR Reporting under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (
~ N 7
(b) Good Ethics means goog Business. Comment )
Or
(@) Write a note on :my one SR Model "
(b) Explain ethical theories of Utilitarianism, and Ethics of Justice. %)
Lo (F) “raRe W ik sk Qe T SR R gone @ v W R, o
@%mﬁw%’u”ﬁmﬁm\n )
(W) PR T ¥ et A s 4 R @ ")
qrt

(=) “mmﬁmzmsa}mmﬁuﬁzwmwﬁ%mm%
e TR W v i R T g T 317 P i) (8)
(@) v N IR Nawr a8 (PCAOB)SﬁTﬂ!ﬂ'&Tmﬁ?ﬁW
- FRA (NFRA) s wment st feal w aeeem o sifivar frvy & el aen
THd ® ¥ (7)

() w@mmamm%mmmﬁaﬁm‘mgm
’ “mﬁ&ﬁzm#gﬁmw%ﬁm%mwww@ma}mm
faerdl & RO W U FEaq & & T B B W T8 A Al e 217

.3? <

(8)
feoqolt Fifogl |
@) %wm@zmmaﬁwmé,mﬁéww%ﬁ
a ) e 7
) we AR
qu0

| ‘ | i WA T T ¥ ared
. ? e, IR fRauns qay |
FhARE yaET @ g AETT

' (8)
. Y e |
9 R i aea A N R
) s e w3 T 3 " )
(=) “
B | P.T.O.
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3.

4

(%) Wmﬁwmmﬁﬁha&mmmzﬁwqﬁagmm

# fearfern B ot wat w g @ faeha Ao ¥ A Rl @ v
1 DT T T 1w e o wiede wade @ @ @ adi ad
¥ fawed f&E va@R Faw ¥ @ w7 @ wwor 99, (8)

el A WA T F S et B w20 3 5w d ww A ey

& IR 3§ T wA B we v (7)

qr
(%) “weE S s g s ¥ e v S w v T s
fean” @an 39 FEHT 7 JUA IR B FROT 7@ (8)
(@) F290 FR I FURE TETE D FE@q @ W Ieard FRT (7)

(%) WE ¥ FRe FIET Fos ¥ guR @ fg S i, 2003 ¥ Ry T wwm
TEN g2 3R NGRS Wihgen & GEhE Aeeat waue @ Seokd )
()

(@) ¥RE # s & it 3HEA @ FURE YT ¥ gUR @ T8 W UF AT
ferRRae ? - , (7)

a1
(%) ¥ & vaaAdiawm fafaaw, 2018 %mmﬁ?ﬁaﬁéﬁm%mﬁuﬁm
3= (8)
(@) wra % W -7 G @ FRURE TaE & 5l W e fafaw (7)
(%) Afer feoft foftaw - (8)
(i) Froaan 3R HARE RIER
(i) w0 sfafas, 2013 (8) & 4T 135 & T&d Awaar Rafd
() s g =1 wqaw soor sEEm 21 o Af (7)
o

(%) fFd v oA Aied W v A R (7)

(@) Swaifirare @ A e sk =m @ g @ e Sl (8)

(10,000)
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hath 8. SESme. AR

1 @ uE-uT @ el  gw Ry v Aifte e 9w @oer
s A |
2 aft uv sfRart 7

3 IR EE B OIfRU 3R we @ @it wrn & v arg 3o fear
AT =fRv |

4 T U -UF H IS 3N a1 B 4 v s ¥ AfSe, AfFA
¥ ITA T AAN U B BT AR |

1. (a) State True/False with reasons : (4)

(i) A dedicated server acts as both a server

as well as a client.

(ii) The TCP part of TCP/IP protocol divides

the message into smaller packets.
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(m) Green computing refers to the computing

policies and practices that are environmentally

responsible and eco-friendly.

(1v) Degree in a relational database system
represents the number of columns of the

table 1.

(b) Fill in the following blanks with appropriate

words : (3)

(i) A wireless network uses —— and

for communication.

(1) — is a secure communication that

uses rule-based algorithm to transform

original message unto a coded message.

P.T.O.
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rJ

Y]

M) 15 the ability to run multiple
operating systems on a single computer

System  simultanecously

What 1s a distributed computing system? Explain the

benefits it provides as compared to centralized

computing system. (6)

What 1s the role of a proxy server in a network”

Explain. (6)

What are the objectives of networking? (6)

What do you mean by cloud computing” List down 1ts

unique features. (6)
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4. How 1is databasc system better than fife system?

(6)
Or

Explain the following types of relationships with

example: (6)

(a) One-to-one
(b) One-to-many

(¢) Many-to-many

() =RoT |ffq w8 /Ied 99 | (4)

(i) vw wufdq 99, ¥R 3R Tz ol & w9 A

CaCCTG

(ii) GG/ e Wedie &1 SR RBewn wew
o d@e ¥ fawile @@ 21

P.T.O.
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2.

& B wage s W uw aw wE
Frfen Rew aom N aeen )

(iii)

RAete wgRw Rew = 87 adfiga wgfen Rwew
H T ¥ D T WeH T I g @Y &t saren

= Qi : (6)

D A W g S = Sfe 37 e Hife
(6)

JeafEn & R w7 AT (6)

T FRT A I AW T ¥ WA S RAwash

H giag HR ()

P.T.O.
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1. (a) Afirm has two machines costing 24,50,000 and 23,00,000. Each machine

has 5 years’ life with scrap value nil. Find the depreciation of each machine

for each year using matrix notations if
(i) Both are depreciated by Sum of the Year’s Digits Method.

(i) First is depreciated by Sum of the Year’s Digits Method and second

by Straight Line Method. )

OR

A firm produces three products P, P, and P, processed on three machines
M .M, and M, before completion. M, can process 25 units of P, or 50 units
of P, or 75 units of P3 per hour. M, can process 50 units of any one
product per hour. M, can process 50 or 25 or 100 units per hour of products
P.P and P, respectively. The processing hours available on machines M ,
M. and M, are 12, 12 and 13 respectively. Usiﬁg matrices, find: how many

units of three products can be produced per day. (5)

N

(b) An economy consists of sectors-manufacturing and agriculture. To produce

one unit of manufacturing output, 0.1 unit of manufacturing goods and 0.01

unit of agricultural goods are required as input. One unit of agricultural

output requires 40 units of manufacturing goods and nil units of agricultural

goods os inputs. A unit of manufacturing goods requires 4 man-hours of

labour and a unit of agriculture requires 100 man-hours of labour. Calculate

the total labour requirement if 50 million units of manufacturing and 2 units

of agricultural goods arc used for final consumption. Supposing the wage

alculate the equilibrium prices of manufacturing

(7

rate is f 10 per man hour, €

and agricultural goods.
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OR
You are given the following transaction matrix for a two-sector economy :
s N
ectors Sales Final Demand Gross Output
Purchase . 1 ||
1 4 3 13 20
Il 5 4 3 12
Primary Input 11 5

(1) Write the technology matrix.

(i) Rewrite the new transaction matrix when the final demand for the
output of sector I increases to 23 units. (7)

(a) A food company must produce 200 kg of a mixture cénsisting of ingredient

X and Y daily. X costs Z3 per kg and Y %8 per kg. No more than 80g of
X can be used and at least 60kg of Y must be used. How much of each
ingredient should be used if the company wants to minimize cost? Formulate
the above as a linear programming problem and solve graphically. (6)

OR

Write the dual of the following linear programming problem :
Maximize Z = 3x, * 4x, +‘7x:4
Subject to x, tx,t2x; < 10

4x, — X, — X, > 15

x, + X, X, = 17

X,y Xy X320 (6)

PTo
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A Nmpm."v produces two types of leather bolls Type A and Type B. The
contribution to Fn‘ut'it per belt is IR for Type A and 26 for Type B. The time
wquircmgnm ot' (THL‘ belt of Type A and Type B are in the ratio of 2:3. Time
avatlable s sutficient to produce 500 belts of Type A. The leather is q.uf'ﬁcient
for only 400 belts. Belt A requires a fancy buckle and only 2\00 fanc
buckles arc avatlable. Formulate the above problem and solve it by simplcz

method. (12)
OR
For the following linear programming problem :
Write the dual of the following linear programming problem :
Maximize Z = 10X, + 6X, + 4X,
Subject to
X, +X,+X,<100
10X, + 4X, + 5x, < 600
2X, + 2X, + 6X, <300

X,X,X, 20

1’ 2? 3

An incomplete table is given below :

B

X, X, X, S, S, S, b,

0 ! 5/6 5/3 -1/6 0 200/3
1 0 1/6 -2/3 1/6 0 100/3
0 0 4 ) 0 1 100

(i) Complete the following table and test whether solution is optimal or
not. If not, find out the optimal solution.

(i) Is the solution feasible?
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(i) Is it a ease of multiple solutions?

(iv) Is the solution degenerate?

(v) Write the optimal product mix and the profit contribution shown by the

above solution.
(vi) Which resources arc fully utilized and which are not and to what extent?
(vil) What are the shadow prices of the three resources?

(viii) If the capacity is to be expanded, which of the three resources should

be given priority?

(ix) If a customer is prepared to pay higher price for product X,

how much should the price be increased so that profit remains

unchanged? (12)

(a) The rate of change of total cost (C) of a commodity per unit change of

output x is called the marginal cost of the commodity. If there exists a

relation between C and x in the form :

C:3x[x+7)+5

X+5

ove that the marginal cost falls continuously as the output

(6)

Using calculus, pr

Increases.
OR

A company charges ¥6000 for a television set on orders of 50 or less sets.

The charge is reduced on every set by ¥75 per set for each set ordered in
excess of 50. Kind the largest size order the company should allow sg a5

to receive a maximum revenue. 6)

PTo
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(b) A production function is given by
Q = f(LK) = 27LK""

where L is labour and K is capital.

() Find the behavior of marginal product of each factor.

(i) What is the nature of returns to scale?

(i) What is the total reward of labour and capital if each factor is paid a
price equal to its marginal product? (6)

OR

Find the marginal rate of technical substitution and the elasticity of substitution
for the following production function

x = f(Lk) = [ak™® + (1 — a)l-®]"®
where x is the total output obtained by using 1 and k units of labour and.

capital respectively. (6)

(c) The supply curve for a commodity is p=+v9+x and the quantity sold is 7
units. Find producer’s surplus. Can you find consumer’s surplus? (6)

OR

The price elasticity of demand for a commodity is

_ 3p
W) (pr2)

Find the corresponding demand function if quantity demanded is 8 units

when the price is 2. (6)
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4. (@) A picce of machmery costs TL20000 The total coxy of operation from
the time of purchase up o a time s given by the function 200 + 15 If
the machine s sold as scrap after ¢ years, the resale value is given by
the function 6880 60t Find the optimum time for replacement of the

machine. (6)

OR

A mult product tirm produces two commodities X, and X, whose prices per

unit are 12 and 18 respectively. Assuming the firm's cost function as

C = 2XI+ XX, +2X

[P

Obtain the equilibrium levels of its products which maximize profit. (6)

(b) A company developed a very efficient type of machinery. This new machinery
can be delivered in Delhi at a price 0f 90,000. The rate of cost savings 1s
given by the function f(t)= 5000t'*, 0 < t < 15 where t represents year and
f(t) represents savings in rupees as a result of introducing new machine in
t th year. How many years of normal operation will it take to pay for the

cost of machine? (6)
OR

For the demand curve aQ + bP — K = 0, where a. b and K are positive

constants. Determine the point elasticity of demand when marginal revenue

(6)

1S zero.
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6. Attempt any three - (573)

(@)

(b

(d)

Mr. X deposited ¥10,000 in a bank for 3 years, offering interest at the rate

S £OL . . |
ot 6% compounded h““‘.\’carly durmg the first year, at the rate of 12%

~ 210 1 > arter E .
compounded qu wterly during the second year and at 10% compounded

continuously during third year. Find his balance after 3 years.

An asset costing 4500 wilj depreciate to a scrap value of 2500 in 10 years.

Find the rate of depreciation.

A loan 0f ¥30.000. at the interest rate of 6% compounded annually, is to be

amortized by equal payments at the end of each year for 5 years. Find :

(1) The size of each annual payment;

(11) The principal outstanding at beginning of 4 year:
(1) Interest in 4™ payment;
(1v) Principal contained in 4™ payment; and

(v) Total interest paid.

Machine A costs 210,000 and has a useful life of 8 years. Machine B costs
28000 and has a useful life of 6 years. Suppose machine A generates an
annual labour savings of 2000 while machine B generates an annual labour
savings of 1800. Assuming the time value of money is 10% per annum, find

which machine is preferable?
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(€) A debt of 5000 due & vears from now and 25000 due 10 years from now

N Lo be repmd by a payment of 22000 due 1 years, a payment of 24000

m 4 vears and a final payment at the end of 6 vears If the interest rate 1s

T
o compounded annually, how much is the final payment”

1 (%) vw wd @ um 24,50,000 3 73 ,00,000 #Y AT AT 2 wh #\ @ = AT
a9 U AW W e s ad R Mewm ARwe w1 Twdn AR g At A
vEE w9 w1 qeuww A @ afe

(1) @9 @1 H=ww ad & e fafa @ 2w gm e e 2

(n) wos ad & e fafa & @ g ik g e v ffa gm geEs A

2 (5)

v G A I p, P, AR P A AN A TR A A M, M, FROM W
@it e #1 M, p o) 25 TETEA @ p, A 50 T W P, A 75 THEER A
oft W warfua a7 w1 M, i e fad v e A S0 TR w wA
¥ g #1 M, WA P, p, 3 p, Jerd) @ WA W2 50 W 25 W 100 FETIA
71 dafon o g & WA M, M, SR M, W JUFEI W W2 F 02, 1,
naﬂnm&gv,ﬁ:vﬂﬁﬂmmﬁﬁmm@

B (s)




10

() T T ¥ B~ Rron sy it B ¥ oy e A T I
o1 I T D forg, Rfvor e o 0. T s R FTEGA A 001 THE
W%mimt.wmﬁwmgmﬁﬁma@aﬁﬁ 40
saTEdt R FR TGN N I g o) ST B 21 aEA B FE R TR
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AT IR A AT ER
.

TR A vy e & forg P -3 AR fen T 2

Sectors ‘Sales Final Demand Gross Output
Purchase I lI
I 4 3 13 20
1 5 4 3 12
Primary Input 11 5
(i) PR #fgaa fofeEw

R HAfow w23

(ﬁ)wﬁ-hﬁﬁﬂﬁm%ﬁﬁmmlﬁm
(7)

e @ G S 2
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2 (= )Wﬁmmﬁmzoofmﬁﬁwmmwmmmimmﬁxaﬁ?
y fe 21 X o e 23 wf faan ol mt[«mavfﬂfwminaomﬂKﬁm
&7 3qdm A8 e W awa @ o wa & w60 A y a1 g fRAT A
m'“’?m‘ﬂmmmm#ammmﬁrw*mﬂmm
W7mﬁwﬁmﬁwm%mimﬁamwwhﬁ’

] ga Ffow (6)

e taw S wwE & s e

Maximize Z = 3x, + 4x, + 7X,
Subject to x, + X, F 2x, <10
4x,—x2—x32 15

x]-rx2+x3=17

- i wd - zﬁqvaﬂtmﬁluﬁf%ﬁmi

(@ )Wa‘qﬁl?{m%ﬂﬂ?%
qu@ﬁva@aﬂtmﬁ%f&vém%lmvaﬂzmﬁa}

wawaﬁmaﬁammwu%
m%mm%nmmaom
maﬁmﬁ?ﬁ?aﬂtmzoorﬁﬁ
mmﬁrgﬁﬂwﬁﬂﬁﬁl%mml (12)

Wmﬁ%mwmq%soo%ﬁ
%mmm—m%mwm
wmilmmm

a1

PTO.
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Subject to
X, + X, 4 X, < 100
10X+ JX‘, tSx, < 600

2X, 42X, 46X, < 300

X, ] X, X, S, S, S, b,

0 i I 5/6 53 -1/6 0 200/3
1 j 0 1/6 -2/3 1/6 0 100/3
0 J 0 4 -2 0 1 100

(1) Freferfias Aot 1 g e s e A @ o geeem 2 a ) o
FE, A g qAUH AT e

(i) = wAa W 37
(in) mmﬁmﬁmﬁ’Ii?

(“.) wmmt?

(vi) ey & e o ¥ A I S # S A A o e v
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afey ?

(l\)“ﬁﬁimwx ® PR s o qER 7t daw 2 A A A
Mﬁﬁmmmmm&aﬁam (12)
3 (*)%ﬁﬁﬁ@mﬁmﬁa(c)mﬁmmmﬁﬂﬂﬁ

ﬁmammm%nuﬁcaﬁrx%mﬁwﬁﬁaamﬁaﬁém%:

C=3x(x+7)+5
X+5

mem@ﬁamq%ﬁ%—ﬁ%mm%,ml%fmm
et S 21 (6)

q

T FHER 50 A1 I T AT D AK R T 2R A 2 BT 26000 T T8t
21 50 ¥ I K v T v@F I7 & fw WRAw I | 77 75 96 A7 7=
frar wirar 21 e ad Tora W A B oY S0 & 96 R AER D A /)

Fafa 0 =few (6)

(@) & Ieare wer gk far @

Q = f(L,K) = 27L*°K"

T L 9 K P 2

(i)mmémﬂmmmmaﬁﬁm

PTO.
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14
(i) T wRww o wEf wm 27

(iii) 57 IR YR 0 et feard e R af2 e e w9y g A I W
FAA 1 AR A e R (6)

v

Frafafas e woe & fe aee e @) @i @ AR A A
71 AR

X = f(1k) = [ak ® + (1 - )/ °) 1™

FE \ FAE T AR G A1 AR kTR @ Iw e o FA 3w
2 (6)

| R T @ fw s @ p=V9+x ? 3R AN W W 7 TEEA ) IAEF

=7 RS FE QI T AT STHAF F AR G FhS 27 (6)
k21

i 7= A W A P w2

_ 3p
-1 (p+2)

ﬂzﬁnufnwmaﬁﬁﬂnﬁﬂwazmﬁﬁ%wmaﬁﬂiwem
21 (6)

v wi A A 712,000 B1 @A F € A OF T T 9 §O0 & EHe AN
e 200+ 151 g7 A T ) afe whT ( a8t & AT WY D ¥ A I F@O 2,
3t qafdFa 774 6880 e0r T BRI A e B) W @ Wi & fog e

FHg A FAA0 (6)
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qt
W@Wﬁz}m@ X, ¥k X

W Jeqre
mzlzsﬂnai.“,}mm A R ) wfa g A

W ey
== 2\' ‘ xl\ b 2X?

mm‘%mmmﬁ@mﬁmmm

sm()xif.(wsulsamﬁwé%mtaﬁmwﬁﬁmm%sﬂz fin & ¥ ad &
w{mﬂqﬁxmﬁaﬁmmifmmmﬁﬁamélmaﬁm
F A T A e a1 amm s s (6)

a

WA TFH D I aQ+bP-K =0, Wi a, b 3R k g feeris &1 drt arov I
B W A F A g FuiRe W (6)

6. FE AW gH Ffe | | ' (5<3)

(F) P T 3 3 e & forg v & ¥ 10,000 T W {6, S W @ 2R 6%
AN WA Jf-affe A, @ I F WA 12% A R I TeF WA 3K 100
| o A A ) IET & AR ¥ F WA AR 3 a6 e I9H I A

Fifog

(|) 4500 ¥ & ARG AR qURA F 10 aul ¥ 7500 B KU @ W AA€E BN
FeaEE W A F

() 30poommmé%ﬁuﬁmmmﬂm,mﬁ% A 5 adt
%mwwmmﬁvmmiuﬁmﬁw:

PTO.
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(1) ¥R e sprawr a1 SR,

(1) @Wﬁﬂﬁmﬁww;
(1) ?ﬁ?}w#m,
(v) A e X BT e sk

(v) S fvar T ww s

(a) T T S BT 10,000 TR R 3K TEET 8 Gl 1 IgAN a2 qHA & B
SIS 8000 ¥ 3R 6 W F IT@RN e 21 AT ARG 6 7T A 22000
TNE 5 TG I Il 3 Tafh 7N B 21800 & A 5 F9d I HEH
21 99 & 99 T 10% WA 9 HES qY, B @ w90 dwR 27

(¥) 3@ 5000 T FT Fol 3N Fq F 10 I € 3G 5000 TR F Fot 2 el ¥ 2000
T P WA ¥ THAT S 2, 4 T F 4000 T H A A A A R
6 T H HI | BT 21 I WS R 7% AH Thdfe 2, A Afew e e

27
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aoft ww A

3 T IR w R A o v s,
al I W WAy wyen wfev e

a) What are the various
I (a t arce the various Project Management stageq”

How are they related to cach other? (543

(b) Outhine the role and scope of a project manager
What are the unique skills that the project manager

must possess?
POSSESS (3+4)
OR

(2) Monitoring is inevitable for the success of any

project’” Comment. What are the steps of project
monitoring? (3+3)

‘) Explain the relationship between project manager
and line manager” (7

e available
briefly the

(31’5)

- (2) What are the various sources of financ
for the projects in India? Describe

various means of financing of project.

. 0
emand turccastm%

f demand forecasting:
(2+5)

(b) What do you mean by d
Discuss the various levels o
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OR

(a) A firm is considering an investment proposal worth

Rs. 80.000. The CFATSs (cash flows after tax) are

expected to be as follows :

Year CFATs (Rs.)

1 15,000 o
2 22,000

3 27,000

4 29,000

5 21,000

The rate of discount is 10%. Using Net Present
Value (NPV) find out whether the project 1s

worthwhile or not. (8)

(b) What 18 the purpose of a project budget? What
should be included in 2 project budget? (2+5)

3. (a) What is business growth? Describe the various

business expansion techniques that a company may

adopt to attain long-term commercial success.
(2+6)

SCBA? How does private
differ from Social Cost
(3+4)

(b) Explain the concept of
cost-benefit analysis

Benefit Analysis?
P.T.O.
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OR

(a) XYZ Ltd. is implementing a project with

capital outlay of Rs. 7.600.
as follows :

an initjq|
Its cash inflows are

Year Rs.

l 6,000
2 2,000
3 1,000
4 5,000

The expected rate of return on the capital invested

is 12% p.a. Calculate the discounted payback
period of the project. (8)

(b) How do you calculate profitability Index in project

management? Explain with the help of example.
(4+3)

4. (a) What Is meant by project risk management? How

to identify analyze and mitigate project risk?
(2+6)

aluating the

(b) What are the methods for ¢¥ (7

performance of prOjCCtS-)

OR
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(a) What is meant by project qu

. 2
ality management’
What are (he

benefitsy o project quality

management? (3+5)

(b) What is 4 Project report? What Is the importance

of project report for a business? (2+5)

Write short notes on any two of the following :

(7.5+7.5)
(a) Commercial Viability

(b) Time Estimation Method
(c) Shadow prices

(d) CPM

(37) faftr=r wfeelrorn s <o 7 37 3 v g ¥ A
e 27 (5+3)

(3) s e o e s wEE A e
1 e W & T A S T R

o7 (3+4)
at

(3) fodt ¥ wfedoen @ e & K0

3 feomlt g aRaoE | v -
(3+5)
&7

P.T.O.
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(@) WF FNR 3R T AR P G GEy T4 7
(7)

2. () ¥R A uRaHe @ forw Suemn fm @ fafiest A
w1 87 GO A uRarern & R @ R @

& I g (3+5)
(@) A I A U W 27 WA qEAAE @
ol = & w=t <ifsm (2+5)

a0

(F) T %A 80,000 T & faw weE W R & @
2 | GURTE (39 & @Ie Fondt yars ) FEEr Be

N IHE 2B
77 HTHTSr (%)
. 15,000
9 22,000
3 27,000
4 29,000
. 21,000
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(®)

(3)

7

W T H I H 22 e wwie F aan e
?
L (2+5)

F1 aue e 7 e & S amaatie

THAN WA T & 0 oo wwd 2 (246)

TEANY T JEURIT & AR W wqQ ? fHeh e - o

oW T A i fage ¥ fFa ver e
27

(3+4)

It

XYZ fifies 7,600 T & YRR Ton aRea & A2
T GRAGET A AN @ B | TR F AR
TER T

ag T,

1 6,000

2 2,000

3 1,000

4 5000
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(@A)

(%)

()

(7)

8

T ARAG W ¥ WIS GHEE AN oy g
Fd B? IO A GBI A ey (443)

gRaleAT SR yaee @ @ sfwm 27 afedrey
JRkew @ Rwewe, wwuE 3R I/ FH T T 2

= (2+6)

TRASISN & FEHA H AR FA F AR FW

27 (7)
Ll

me%wm%ﬂﬂ
U WU @ W @ 8l (3+5)

ﬁr@r&zﬁﬁiwﬁ?w%mmﬁém

a7 WEeT 27 (2+5)

e X A Rl @ W fafir R

(7,5+7.5)

(3) arforfoaes eEedd

(%)
(%)
(%)

qrg s fafer
Ffead @rd

e
(1000)
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2.

3.

T UIT 15 A &1 2 AN ARk fAwea 2

Tt = Fife
mm—wmmﬂﬁmﬁa&ﬁwmﬁm,m
o 3TN & EF g 8 AT iRy |

Answer each of the following questions :

(a) GST 1s a simplified tax structure. Justify the
(5)

statement.

(b) Distinguish between Casual Taxable Person

and Non Resident Taxable Person under GST
(5)

Law.

Who are the Persons liable for registration under

cection 22 of CGST Act, 20177 (3

OR

an & Co is in the business of supplying

{a) Am
in the

readymade garment in Punjab and

neighbouring States of North India viz Delht,
Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh and Haryana.

State the type of GST (CGST, SGST/UTGST and
[GST) applicable for Aman & Co. (5
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(b) Discuss the deficiencies in the

(¢) Is transter of

3

previous indirect

ushering in of the GST

(5)

taxes which led to the

regime.

t title and/or possession necessary
for a transaction to constitute Supply of goods?

Explam. (5)

Answer cach of the following questions :

(a) XYZ Private Ltd., registered in Delhi, has

(b)

transferred some goods to its branch, registered
in West Bengal, so that the goods can be sold
from the branch. The goods have been transterred
without any consideration. The company believes
that the transaction undertaken by it does not
qualify as supply, as no consideration is involved.
Ascertain whether the transfer of Goods by
XYZ Private Ltd. to its branch office qualifies as
supply? &)

Examine whether GST is payable in the following
cases. (10)

(i) Miss Shriniti Kaushik received interior

decoration services for her residence
located at Bandra, Mumbai from Mr.

P.T.O.

—w
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(i1)

(111)

(iv)

(v)

4

Rachel of Sydney (Australia). The amount
paid for the said service is 5,000 Australian

dollars.

Miss Shriniti Kaushik received interior
decoration services for her residence
located at Bandra, Mumbai from her
brother, Mr. Varun residing in Sydney
(Australia) (wholly dependent on Miss
Shriniti). Further, Miss Shriniti did not pay

any consideration for the said service.

Punjab National Bank charges cheque
dishonour penalty of Rs. 700 per dishonour

of cheque from its account holders

Mr Jayant takes a housing lean of Rs. 30
lakhs from Punjab National Bank, interest
rate being 8.7%, processing charges Rs
15,000 payable at the time of taking loan.
The loan is scheduled to be repaid in equal
monthly EMI of Rs. 26,000 on 5" of every

month.

The XYZ Ltd paid electricity bill of
Rs. 50,000 along with late fee of Rs. 1,300
as paid after the due date.



S

(vi) The ¥ ral
Indian railways online train ticket

booki atfar
ing platform IRCTC charges cancellation
fee for > Cl ' (

or the cancellation of booked ticket

betore the date of journcey.

OR

(a) Differentiate between Composite and Mixed

Supplies of goods under GST. (5)

(b) What are the conditions for dpting composition

scheme in GST? (5)

(c) Mr. A entered into a contract with Mr. B for
supply of oil throughout the year. Mr. A 1ssues

monthly statement for th

¢ oil supplied to Mr. B.

Now, determine the time of supply of goods in the

following cascs:

(i) Mr. B made payment for th

(11)

(5)

e month of July
and Mr. A issued a

on 31st July, 2022
nth of July on 8th

statement for the mo
August, 2022.

Mr. A issued a statement for the month ot
on Sth September,

ecelve

August 2022, the
payment of which was not r d till 30th

September, 20227

p.T.O.
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Answer cach of the following questions :

H

-
i
“‘

| the dealers of the company on the duection of Dina Lud
u meh wvoice was received by Dina 14d )

l Purchase of bus (scahng capncu) 15) for the | lmmpm tation
of empiovees from their mudemc o wmpany and back

Pamwuims

Puv.h.m of ron v,hnr.n 18 used as a raw matenal

Pumhue of accessoncs Mnch WErc dchvercd duecu) to

S AN F'
U
- %a

6

4) 1s there any negative list on which ITC 15 not

(5)

peimit ted?

%) Dina Ltd.. a registered supplier from Maharashtra,

1s engaged in the manufacture of passenger autos.
The company provides the following details of
purchases made services availed by it during the
month of March 2023. You are required to
determine the ITC available with Dina Ltd. for
the month of March 2023, by giving brief
explanations for treatment of various items.
Assume that in the information given above, all
the other conditions necessary for availing ITC

have been fulfilled. (10)

]
1
)
{
—
L

(Goods were reccived 1n two wnstalments - first in §
i
Masch and the second 1n Apnl)

i :
920,000

e ————— .

1,97,000

General insurance taken on a car uscd b) excwmcs ot thc : 5,200
company for ofﬁcxal pwpoacs

SN S — _,.J
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Purchasc of a machine for Rs 15,00,000 plus GST 18% 2,70,000
(The said maclinery is capitalised in the books of accounts
and cligible for claiming depreciation under section 32 of
The Income Tax Act 1961

Due to quality dispute Diﬁ;lt—d withheld pa,wnenrfor a 54,000
defective supply in the month of July 2022, only after vendor
rectified the defect in the supply, Dina Itd released part payment
of Rs 140,000 (bcing one third of total payment due, inclusive
of GST of Rs 18.000) on 23™ March 2023 |

7

OR

(a) What is Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM)?

Mentio
RCM is applicable.

n few notified goods & services where

(5)

(b} Determine the place and nature of supply in the

following independent cases:

(1)

(11)

(10)

Shri Krishna Events, an event management
compan‘y at New Delhi organises
promotional event for Ashima Jewellers of
Chennai (Registered in Chennai, Tamil
Nadu) at Hyderabad and at Singapore.

Mrs Aparna (an unregistered person) hired

Marriage planners (registered at Tamil

‘Nadu, India) to plan and organise her

daughter’s marriage at Jaipur, Rajasthan.

P.T.O.
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(ii1)

(1V)

(v)

8

BHEL Ltd (Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh) giveg
a contract to HAL Ltd (registered at
Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh) to supply a
plant to be assembled and installed in ity

factory situated at Sitarganj, Uttarakhand,

An unregistered person from New Delhi
travels by Indigo Airlines from Mumbai to
Kolkata and gets his travel insurance done
at Mumbai. What is the place of supply of

insurance services?

ABC Ltd registered in Lucknow, Uttar
Pradesh received legal services from an
attorney in the USA (unrelated person) in
relation to registration of a trademark in
the USA. A consideration of $ 8,000 was

paid by the company to the attorney in
USA.

4. Answer each of the following questions :

(a) Trust and Fun Ltd., an event management

company, has provided its services for an event al
Kapoor Film Agencies, Mumbai on 5th June.
Payment for the event was made on [9th June.
Determine the time of issue of invoice as per the
provisions of CGST Act. (5)



4026

(b)

(C\

(a)

9

A registered person has to mandatorily issue
separate invoices for taxable and exempted goods
when supplying both taxable as well as exempted
goods to an unregistered person. Examine the

validity of the statement. (5)

Kidzee Toys Ltd., a wholesaler of toys registered
i Chandigarh, makes supply of 100 piceces of
baby’s learning laptops and chat learning phones
to Nancy General Store on 25th September by
issuing a tax invoice amounting to Rs. 1,00,000.
However, the said toys were returned by Nancy
General Store on 30th September. Discuss which
document Kidzee Toys Ltd. is required to issue in

such a case? (5)

OR

The aggregate turnover of Sangri Services Ltd.,
Delhi, exceeded Rs. 20 lakh on 12th August. He
applied for registration on 3rd September and
was granted the registration certificate on 6th
September. You are required to advise Sangrl
Services Ltd. as to what is the effective date of
registration in its case. It has also sought your
advice regarding period for issuance of Revised

Tax Invoices. (5)

P.T.O.
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th

(b) Sitaram Textiles has to send cloth for dyeing tq
its job-worker. It wishes to know whether it needs
to 1ssue a tax invoice at the time of sending the
goods to job-worker. Please advise him with
reference to the provisions of the CGST Act.

(5)

(¢) What are the different types of Assessment under

GST Law? (5)
Answer each of the following questions :

(a) What is the due date of filing Annual Return of
GST? What are the rules of late fee in case of
delayed filing of Annual Return? (3)

(b) What are the types of Customs Duties? Explain
any two. ' (5)

N

(c) A product linec was imported by air at CIF of US
$10,000, freight $3,000, insurance $1,000 was paid.
The banker realised the payment from the brokers
@ Rs.82/-%. CBIC notified exchange rate is
Rs. 81, and RBI notified exchange rate was Rs. 80.
Unloading charges at airport Rs. 80,000. Buying
commission to the agent $200 Find the assessable
value and integrated tax @ 18% assuming BCD
10%. (3)



4026 | 11
OR

(a) A taxable person is in the business of information

technology. He buys a car (maximum seating
capacity — § persons) for use by his Executive
Directors. Can he avail the ITC in respect of GST

paid on purchase of such car? | (5)

(b) What is Baggage? Discuss in brief the statutory
provisions regarding Baggage as being incorporated
in Customs Act. (5)

(¢) Write a short notes on : (3)
(1) Indian Exclusive Economic ‘Zone

(i1) Contiguous Zone

1 fofes ¥ @ 9@ W @1 IR g

(31) Gﬁm'wmﬁﬁgﬁwm%lwmaﬁg&
Ff| (5)

(3) mmﬁa%m‘mmmmﬁaaﬂz
FAEd X A @ @ A" Haw (5)

(@) Aiad afufa, 2007 A ar/r 22 @ q@ ToRET
% for et afdm & 27 (5)
P.T.O.

Y

@ ‘.,f.qy%ﬁ‘..-g,‘ - oW o

» v B

e,
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7
(37) 3 UT FUA TIW IR IW NG D DR T Ry
e, ToteE, I wew AR BRAn ¥ ¥R e wy
FYfd & FRER A Go 2 |

FHT U3 FHT & forg @n wiwEd  (disfoed,
THONTEST /ENoNad! 3R SEoNgact) &l YR a1
o (5)
(@) froxd swey w0 ¥ 39 S W == e fed
FROT TGS ;AT F YEAT g3 ~ (5)
(@) = WA F A W TS FA & g - D
forg Fide 3R /41 T H FEAEA AT 27 e
i (5)

,  frfafaa ¥ A yEw WE w0 I ART

(z) faedt A doligm XYZ wrde fafRe ¥ ufdew qmer

TAFA G A N FT WA AR fEmar @, aid
e A WA AW T A W @ @ wdwd D
wTafed @ f2ar a1 weR @ A 2 99
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g AR s @ w0 A A A6 2, waRn
T FE e Wi T R ar gffiaa it &
T XYZ wzde fafes gm sow sman waiem ¥ A
F AR AT & & X ang 27 (5)

(@) “ra T fr wm Seedt ffafea aoe & 2 27

(i)

(iii)

| (10)
T ARR A X N e A gEE D wm ;
R o s @ Re fe (siRfe) 3
AR YERE d wE A I M D
g sEEm &t i afd 5,000 SR fEE SR
2 '

Th AR B T R (sl ¥ w
A O oS o Few ¥ Wi, qeE ¥ fum s
fram & fou SORW IFRgw da@ W =
(qof &9 & R AT W i) g siem,
FA FAR Y I I & fog g wivwe T
fean

g AT A FUA @R A W AE
g B @ AW W 700 TA N FHA TEAA
2

P.T.O.
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(iv) R SEd 99R AvHa dw A 30 A T @
T 0 AQ R, WA A g 7%, WA [
15,000 TT2 WU AY B qWy 24, @M A W
A0 &) 5 qNE W 26,000 TIA #H) qAA
nfyw duasmd & gE@ e ag g A

(v) XYZ fafits 3 2 ffa & are e e
1500 T1 & fda IeH B WF 50,000 T4
D Rah e & spraw &

(vi) ¥l Y e o e gfkn wiewE
FEAEG a @ adE | usd g fFe T
Per @t @ o0 @ g EHO I&F o B

a1

() Hoadt & 9Ed Wd &) qwy IR ffE sgfd & 99

T F (5)

@) e ¥ i W g A e 2 (s)

(@) ot A 3 A smyfd @ e feed Al @ @ v e
faam fawet v s A& @ snqfd faw e da @ fw
wifa faaen @ 31 Fa Fefafen awel § ad
% amfd w1 aaa Fdifa @1 (5)
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(1) ﬂhﬁislm.zonm\mm&%fm
WA B s o v X 8 3 2022 W

Tt Y B R owm ReNr awm B

(1) NV F s wE B fag Raiw 5 Basw, 2022
F v R @ o, o s T
T 30 fAE, 2022 TF W= R’

3 FA=fes ¥ 3 s w &1 I abw

(F) ¥ oK JFEE @ 2w w TR s
TE 27 (5)

(@) weRg @ TeREE SO R G e W @
feror F & g% 21 FOR W 2023 @ WER B R
F1 ME @A /W AAMA F FREa Ew ww
F@ 21 IR RS @ @ IR & e s
TEEO] 3F AW 2023 @ WEM & faw S s
& 9@ 39 ITC & FAufn & Jaws 10 q=
e fF 3w A 1 TSR A ITC A wA B foe
FaEE Fa @ 7@ Q@ @ w2 (10)

P.T.O.
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faaRur

T W B U YO O A R ) Wy
(1St € Rt T o - el @ o
dt sita )

SRS & PRT R S S SR e
W arelt TS @t @l @ fafies grr
Had IreH e faar T A

Sftuwdt @ud)

2,50,000

Wﬁﬁm%@#ﬁmmaﬁ
S O & U §9 (@34 DT &1 15) B Gl

1,97,000

TEIRE Iexal & T Hu- & ufdp1al g
IqET B S el SR R v ar d

5,200

15.00.000 TGY T T A Bl TG W
ST 18%

3o 7wt |rdl & golled 8 9N emaa
Sffge 1961 BT 4RI 32 % ded Yedgrd &l
arar &3 & fau g g |

2.70,000

Tura] fadre & @Rl i fafies A HlS
2022 % W H grogef omyfdt & ferg e
J1e fern. fagpan g 3myfcd A & &1 3l
F7 & are g fafmes 3 140,000 04
&1 Hifdra e i [ar (@ & i
&1 U fagrs g1 & Hid. 23 Hid 2023 &
18,000 343 Sftuygdl dled)

54,000
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E2)

(37) Rl 9t A (ROM) @7 37 o AfmhE

2l

(5)

(@) Feafolas s e A s & e sk gl
FaiRa = - (10)

(i)

(iii)

M Fon Wew, 9 Ree & ta 4 A
FEN, A D R el (IS, afEg
ERREICEY %fﬁv%ﬁmaﬁimﬁm
FHH AR wE R)

Sl sl (U segE w@fE) Y AT,
T A AT FE F WS AT FAH IR
Imafca s & fr IRe =w=d  (afe,
aRd ¥ dotgd) & Fgam fEan

fooive fofRe (WMo, W& wem) geEmyd
ffits (RE, 3Ny W # qoligd ) @ e,
IeEs ¥ fud 3mA FREM X FREA 3R
wrfie w B fog TE wE Ao @ forw
U FEY T B

% foed o1 U uoigd At Hag § HIRE

o ERA TEREsE 0 AT ERAl B O el A
ST AT S a2 A sl S s

&1 T ol 87
P.T.O.
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(v) &%, I RW ¥ v o B 3
quaq*aymﬁ%Tﬁhmn%zﬁuﬁqmm
*fwma(mmamfaa)amm
T BN W S W T s ¥ st
N $8,000 1 W B @ o

4. EET ¥ ¥ W@ v @ 3w 2

(37) T& v W fofits, vwr g3 Pede &, ¥ 5 o
T TR e v, w9 ¥ v wdww @ g s
@m?na?a%%rmﬁrﬁf@rwmml9q3?ﬁﬁmr
vmrmlﬁﬁmmﬁaﬁﬁmwé%mmmﬁé%aﬁm*mww
TR FE H wHg FuiRa ik (5)

(F) v vz =l ® o A S 9 & ge 9
A T & A I W AT € ¥ A
FR BT T T B AT SR~ HERT A QL HEAT
BT &1 3@ FUT F uA A WG W (5)

(@) faeoht chrr fofids, 98 F dofige Reei &1 v
g a8, S 25 REE @ AR W Re 'R @
1,00,000 T T T TAH TN Hh T B QA
T Aver 3K We aFT W 100 fw A g
A 21 ETeid I fae 30 Raw A AR SRe
R g7 aud & Ry wg) v & & R e
¥ freoh ofaw fafils & &I A TRY T R @l

Az 87 (5)
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ar

(37) W wfdw ffs, =R =1 #m =Rar 12 3=
ﬁ20mwﬁﬁ%ilm3fﬁwﬁ
THF B 0 S v o far A 32
Wmmwm&qu‘mmm
%ﬁhﬁméﬁﬂﬁ%mmﬁmaﬁ
I o w2 T AR T e
N gl R Gy ¥ e @ W owR 2 (5)

(F) A oo B I SiE-g9 @ A @ R
FAS AT U1 2| TF AT O 2 R oam 39
WG -a% F AT AW 999 99 IAERE T HA
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ematic risk does affec
I. (a) “No investment is risk-free”. Comment. How systematic r altect

(5)

individual stock returns?
(b) Six years ago. Mr. K purchascd a sharc of J Ltd. During the last six years,

the share exhibited following return pattern

| Total Return (%) _
15

(i) Find Average Return of this sharc using Geometric Mean.

(i) If K’s income is taxable at the rate of 30%, find out his post tax

return.

(i) If there is another security offering a tax free return of 8%, find out tax

equivalent return. (10)

OR

(a) “Investment is well grounded and carcfully'planncd speculation”. Explain the

difference between investment and speculation in the light of the above
statement. ()
(b) Consider an investor who purchased a share of XYZ Ltd. for ¥50. The price

per share and dividend paid during last 5 years is given below :
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Year | Dividend per share | Closing share price |
. (in ) (in %)

1 2.5 56

2 45 60

3 50 65

i | 25 58

S 4.0 1 st

From the above information calculate the following :
(i) Average current yield on the share.
(1) Total as well as average rate of return and its variance.

(ii)) Calculate the real average rate of return if the rate of inflation is
10%. (10)

2. (a) Examine the relationship between time to maturity and bond valuation with

P

the help of a diagram.

(b) A %1000 face value bond having coupon rate of 12% p.a. and 7 years to

maturity is currently selling at ¥875. Its yield to m'aturity i1s 15%. Calculate

the duration of the bond? (10)

OR

(a) What do you mean by credit rating? How is credit rating relevant for

investors? (5)

(b) A 10% bond having a face value of T5000 with a maturity period of S years
is being traded at ¥4350. At present the capital gain from the sale of the
bond is subject to 10% tax while the interest is subject to 30% rate of

income tax. Find the post-tax Yield to Maturity given that the bond is held

till maturity and redeemed at 15% premium. (10)

PTO.

w

wy
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(b)

(a)

(b)

4. (a)

4
Explain the different forms of Market Efficiency according to Efficient Market
Hypothesis. What are the implications of Efficient Market Hypothesis for

investment decisions? (5)

The company will not be able to pay any dividend for the first 4 years. After
this gap. 1t will pay a dividend of ¥5.00 in the fifth year and is expected to
witness the growth rate of 12% for the next 2 years and continuous growth
of 10% thereafter. Calculate the intrinsic value of the share when required

rate of return 1s 14%. (10)
OR

Write a short note on any two : (5)
(1) Bond Indenture
(i) Support and Resistance Level -

(1i1) Rolling Settlement

ABC Ltd. has just paid a dividend o‘f TS per share. In view. of the rapid
growth of the company, the dividend is expected to grow at 20% p.a. for
the next two years. Subsequently, the dividends are expected to grow at
only 9% p.a. infinitely. With the expected rate of return at 18% p.a. find out
the price an investor should be ready to pay for the share. Also calculate

share price after 3 years. (10)

What are the advantages of investing in mutual funds especially for small

investors? %)
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. t con
(b) The Return On two Securities and the market return under dlffereﬂ (l())

of the economy are given below -

|

; . e I\/{arket
Situation T’robability | Return on W Retum
Security A Security B (%)
(%) (7o)
I pemens | - — 0
Recession 0.2 10 6 _/,L/
| e
Ave ——— 16
rage 0.4 12 - 15 —
SR ]
Above 22
| Average | 03 21 7o
1 EE———— B
Boom 0.1 27 30 ,,E?,/
Calculate

(1) Beta of Security A, B and Market.
(i) Calculate SML returns of security A & B.

(iif) Also state which of the above two securities are underpriced according

to SML?

OR

(a) Elaborate the developmént of financial derivatives market in Indjg?

(5)
(b)- An investor can borrow and lend funds at risk-free rate of 109 P.a. The

" market 10 index offers 15% rate of return and risk in terms of Standard

deviation is 8%.

(i) In what proportion the total investible funds should be divigeq betWeen
i

h rket index and risk free asset so as to have a portfo], Offerip
the ma

a return of 12%.
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] ‘ase ‘ ! |
(1) In case the investor wish to earn an expected return of 17%. Is it
feasible? How?

S (a) Distinguish between SENSEX and NIFTY. (5)

(b) An investor has the following position on option of KRL. (10)

(1) Long one call option with a premium of 220 per share at an exercise

price of ¥300.
(i) Long one put option with a premium of Z10 per share at an exercise
price of ¥200.
You are required to find out the profit or loss to the investor in the following

market situations :
(a) At expiration if the price of the KRL remained at prescent level.

(b) At expiration if the price of the KRL rises to 3400.

(c) At expiration if the price of the KRL falls to 2150.

OR
(a) Write a short note on depositories system. (5)
(b) You are given with the following information regarding two securities Alpha

and Beta :

| :]:nr:i(;:on [Prohability Returfr‘ll:)r':):l( “S/‘:)curity Returl;; i:;(;r:lo:(;curity |
Good 04 25 5
Neutral 0.4 15 — =
Bad 02 5 12

Calculate pm'ttl)liu return and ris

80"0 in Bet

d.

k if an investor invests 20% in Alpha and

(10)
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| SR
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afz #1% wwﬁﬁﬁa%aﬂwwﬁﬁaﬁ&mwzﬁ%,ﬁtwm
(10)

()
frz4 =1 9A AT

a1

“faam FH A A mamm@mmiwmm

(%)
&mﬂhﬁﬁ?@ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ?ml (5)
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_a‘@f | AR AR @A e AR IR A H T
1 25 56 B
2 45 60
3 50 65 ‘#
L4 25 “ss
R 4.0 st

IWF THE ¥ F=faRaa @ womr FiRke
(i) W ® 3Mea T wfawd
(ii);msﬂtamﬁﬁaﬁéﬁ JEd T AR FHEH FR|

(m)uﬁmﬁalo%?ﬁ&#ﬁWMaﬁmml
(10)

2 (a)aﬁaﬁm%m%qﬁmaﬂtmw%ﬁamaﬁm
Il | | (5)

(¥) 1000 sifre e w1 die foraa I W 12% i 3R aRyeaa @ fog 7 ad
2, adae A v875 T e @1 21 GRUTEa @ e T@en W 15% 21 W8 A

i oA Fifg? \ (10)

a0

(%) %ﬁzﬁ%mwmﬁ??ﬁﬁ%mﬁﬁzﬁnﬁmﬁ?
()

(@) 5 af 2 TRagaa Ay ® T 25000 & A A AR 10% W H 14350 W
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? Vafe = W T @ 30% T T 31 A€ @ g B ws wReFw T
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@ - B PR & IR T PR W
g ol |

2. a¥ft v AR |

3 WRTA D AT TH T
ﬂm-wmmmm%a%ﬁwwﬁi#ﬂ,ﬁﬁﬁ
W IR T A T B A AqRY |

1.  “The global business environment is multidimensional
with diverse elements and features, which pose a
challenge to MNCs from different countries™. Do you

agree ? Clearly explain giving examples

OR




|

3

4045

t9

What are the motives for Globalisation? Complexities

of International Business are different from Domestic

Business. Discuss.

rade Theories exhibit the gains from

“International T

trade for the trading countries” Discuss. Distinguish

between the Theory of Absolute Advantage and the

Theory of Comparative Advantage. Do they explain

the patterns of International Trade.

OR

Explain the various types of tariff and non tariff

barriers and their impact on the countries imposing

them.

PT O
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3.

4.

4

Explain the role. structure and performance of WTO

Explain the different factors which affect the
exchange rate determination in the light of different

theories of Exchange Rate determination.
OR

What are the salient features of Foreign Exchange
Markets? Explain the role of government in the

determination of foreign exchange rate.

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) is an important mode

of entry into international markets. Discuss the forms,

N A ]
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motives, and entry modes used by firms using FDIL
What is the impact of FDI on the home and host

country?

OR

Explain the issues related to ecological environment
that influence the international business. How can the

companies/organisations resolve such issues?

P.T.O.
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l.

2

(a) Balance sheet of X Ltd., as on 31* March, 2023 is as follows :

,‘ ;
Rs.

Particulars Note No. | «
1  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders” Funds
(a) Share Capital ] 6,50,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 5,70,000
B 2. Current liabilities
Trade pavables 2,80,000
Total 15,00,000
11__ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets(PPE at cost less depreciation) 7,00,000
i 2. Current Assets 3 8,00,000
Total 15,00,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. Share Capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs.7 | 3,50,000
called up
Less: Calls-in —arrears on 10,000 shares {20,000)
f Add: Calls in advance on 40,000 shares 1,20,000 | 4,50,000
| 20,000, 10% Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 2.00,000 | 6,50,000
j fully paid up
2. Reserves and surplus
General reserve 3.00,000
Surplus Account 2,70,000 | 5,70,000
3. Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,00,000
6,00,000 | 8,00,000

~ Other current assets

Other information :

Calls-in-arrears arc outstanding for six months. Calls in advance were also

received six months back. Interest @10% p.a. on calls in advance and 12%

p.a. on calls in arrcars are allowed and charged as the case may be. Calls
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2.

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a) The financia

3 or The
in arrears were received after the next reminder sent by the dire® 0 €a¢
0

directors have recommended the issuc of 10% Debentures of RS-
" . 0, .
in cash for redeeming the preference shares at a premium of 10%
. Cluding

Pass the journal entries for the all the transactions stated above g (12)

redemption and re-draft the balance sheet after redemption:

) (3)
State any three conditions for buy-back of shares.
OR
. e (5)
ive the SEBI guidelines for issue of bonus shares.
pril,

es of Rs. 100 each on 1A
s. Interest 1s payable on
1, the company
ediate

Hansika Ltd. issued 10,000, 12% Debentur
2020. redeemable at 10% premium after five year

30® September and 31% March every year. On 1 July 202
00 of its own debentures at Rs. 96 ex-interest for imm
023, the company purchased another 2000 of

r cancellation. On 31 January,

purchased 1,0
cancellation. On 1 January, 2

its own debentures at Rs. 101 cum-interest fo
2023, the company redeemed 4,000 debentures, by converting them into

equity shares of Rs. 1
pany’s accounting year ends on 31 March every year. It is assumed
for creation of DRR and DRI has been completed

0 each, issued at a premium of 25%.

The com
that all the compliance

before making redemption.

Journalise the above transactions.
(10)

] information of Acharya Ltd. is given below :
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4

Balance sheet as at 31* March, 2023

Particulars 22 [ g
f(Rs. Tacs) | (Rs. lacy) |
"FQUITY AND LIABILITIES - o N
“Share Capital N 1,000 1,500
“General Resenve 360 | 420
Secunues Premwum . . 30 |
| Surplus Account 250 | 400 |
Debentures 400 270
Accounts Pavable 200 300
“Income tax pavable 40 50
~Other current habilities 250 230
Total 2,500 | 3,200
CASSETS |
Plant and machinery 1,550 1,800
Less. Accumulated depreciation (230) (300)
1,320 | 1,500
Investments (long-term) 315 1; 440
Stock 700 | 1,140
Accounts receivable 150 | 80
Cash at bank 15 | 40
]
Total 2,500 | 3200
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.3.2023
Particular '(Rs.Inlacs) | (Rs.In
. ) lacs)
Sales T Thaso
Cost of goods sold ] 7 (810)
Operating expenses enses including depreciation (3(
- S (300)
Interest on debentures - * | (60) | ESLQ_‘
Dividend | received 'l-,";” EEEE—
_ Gauns on sale of 1 mvestment ICE
LOSS on sale of mac hmu\ (8) b”“"_"“*“lzo
Profits before tax 470
_Provision for tax (110)
_Profits after Tax 360
— —_—
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(b)

N

Additional information:

1) The compa aid divi ‘

( mpany paid dividend of Rs. 150 lakhs during in the year
(i) A machine costing Rs. 80 lakhs, accumulated dcprcciati(’" Rs. 50 12¢
was sold during the year.
R - . . ~ ' CS'
(1) The book value of investment sold during the ycar was RS- B

Prepare Cash flow statement as per AS-3 (Revised).

The Trial balance of Anubhav Ltd. as at 31 March, 2023 shows the following
items :
Dr. Cr.
Rs. Rs.
Advance for income-tax 2,20,000 -
Provision for income-tax for the year ended 3 1-3-22 1,20,000
TDS 10,000

The following further information is given :

(i) Advance payment of income-tax includes Rs. 1,40,000 for 2021-22.

(i) TDS includes Rs. 6,000 for 2021-22.

(iii) Actual tax liability for 2021-22 amounts to Rs. 1,52,000 and no effect

for the same has so far been given in accounts.

(iv) Provision for income-tax has to be made for 2022-23 for Rs. 1,60,00(

ed to preparc: (a) Provision for income-tax account
Advance payment of income-tax account, (c) Liabilities for taxation ace » (b)
(d) TDS account. Also show, how the relevant items will appear i0unt,
statement of profit and loss account and balance sheet of the Compa:ythe

You are requir

(12)

PTo
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(a) Pran Limited has the following Balance Sheets as at March 31, 2022 and

March 31 2023 :

(Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars ‘March 31,2022 ~ March 31,2023 |

- Equity Share Capital o 1000 | 800
12% Pref. Share Capital i 1,000 200 |
Reserves and Surplus 377 472 !

' Debentures 3,000 3,000

Trade Pavables 570 83
Other Current Liabilities 3,937 3794
Total 9,884 8,349 \

Fixed Assets 3,466 2900

| _ Cash and Cash equivalents 489 ) 470

' Debtors 1,495 1168
Stock 2,867 2,407 |
Other Current Assets 1,567 1,404 l
Total 9,884 8349 |

The Income Statement of the P Ltd. for the year ended is as follows :

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 ~ March 31,2023 |
Sales 22,165 13,882
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 20,860 [2‘5m
Gross profit 1,305 1.338 |
Less: Selling, Administrative 1,135 752 |
and General Expenses 4
Eaming before Interest and 170 586
Tax(EBIT)
 Less. Interest Expenses U3 105
Profit before tax 57 481
Less: Tax 230 T 9
_Profit after Tax 34 289

Calculate for the year 2022-23 :
(i) Inventory Turnover Ratio

(i) Debt Equity Ratio
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(1) Return on Equity (ROF)
(V) Debt-service coverage ratio
(V) Current Ratio

(V1) Capital Turnover ratio

(12)
150 comment on the Financial Position of Pran I.td.

in
€
e o . hang

(b) s it compulsory for a company to prepare the gratement © ( ars
: T . . . artlcu

Equity as part of its financial statements? From the h)HOW‘m’ p h

%‘,l afC ?

prepare the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ending

2023

S
o [ Rs. 50 crores |

Equxt) share capltal of Rs. 10 each in the begmnmg

5% preference share capltal of Rs. l()() each in the beginning

Retained eamings in the beginning Rs. 100 crores |

Securities premium in the beginning Rs. 50 crores |

Rs 50 crores |
|

Capital redemption reserve in the beginning
"R \

Revaluation reserve in the beginning

Rs. 5 crores \‘

N

|

Corrections of prior period resulting in dwrcabu in proms i Rs. 5 crores

Changes |n accoummg pohc) resulmn:, in increase in prolm Rs. 10 crores

Net income for the penod (including Rs. 4 crores net gains on foreign

exchange lranslallon)

Reyaluation gain on propeny plam equl pmml & umuu_.,nblc «bsels

| SR

Dividends pad dunng the year

Buy-back of 20 lac.s new shar
securiies premium during the year

Issue of bonus shares out of capital redemption reserve dunng the year

es of Rs. 10 each at Rs. 50 each, out of

E The company reversed the upward revaluation of PPE by Rs 7 croreg
L

wt 1 -
AN 1 S22y ..



8
1131

3.

(a) Given below is the balance sheet of Arnav Ltd. as on 31* March, 2023 :
S

3 Particulars | Note No. (Rs.)
1 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Sharcholders® funds
(a) Share capital f
2.000. equity shares of Rs. 100 each 2,00,000 |
(b) Reserve and surplus |
General reserve 40,000
Surplus account 32.000
: 2. Current liabilities ‘
() Trade payables (creditors) 1,28.000 |
(b) Short term provisions (current tax) 60,000
Total 4.60,000
IT | ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets ‘
(a) Fixed Assets (tangible)- Land & Buildings 1,10,000
Plant & machinery 1,30.000
Patent & Trade Marks 20,000
:’ 2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories (stock-in-trade) 48.000
(b) Trade receivables (Sundry Debtors) 88,000 |
| (c¢) Cash and cash equivalents (Bank) 52,000 |
i (d) Other current Assets (Preliminary Expenses) 12,000
| Total 4,60,000

The expert valuer valued the land and buildings at Rs. 2,40,000: goodwill at
Rs.1.60.000; and plant and machinery at Rs. 1,20,00. Out of the total
debtors, it is found that debtors of Rs. 8,000 are bad. The profits of the
company have been as follows: 2021-21 Rs. 80,0005 2021-22 Rs. 90.000

and 2022-23-Rs. 1,06,000. The company tollows the practice of transferring

25% of profits to general reserve. Similar types of companies earn at 10%

on their capital. Ascertain the value of shares of the company under : (i)
Intrinsic value method; (11) Yield value method and (1) Fair valye method

assuming that depreciation on land and building at 10% ang plant and

machinery at 15%.

(9)
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. . 023 :
(b) The followmg 1s the Balance sheet of Devansh Ltd. as at 31 MarCh’ ?

Ks.
o Note NO-
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES —
1. Shareholders funds 2.50, 00,
(a) Equity share Capital (Rs. 10 per each) ,00,00O
Redeemable 12% preference shares of Rs. 10
each
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 30,00,000
General reserve ’
Surplus : Opening balance 80,00,000 5 70,00,000
Add : Current year profit  4,90,00,000 ,
2. Non-current liabilities
3. Current liabilities 90,00,000
(a) Trade payables (creditors) 00,000
Total 11,00,
I ASSETS
1. Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed assets (tangible): 4,45, 00 000
Buildings at W.D.V. 1,10,00,000
Plant & machinery at W.D.V. 45.00,000
Furniture and fixtures at W.D.V.
(b) Non-current Investments: 0
Units of U.T.I (18,00,000 units) 1,80,00,00
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories (Stock-in-trade) 18888888
(b) Trade receivables (Sundry debtors) 1,30,00, 0
(c) Cash and cash equivalents (Bank) 8,00,00
(d) Other  current  assets  (Miscellaneous 2,00,000
expenditure)
Total 11,00,00,000

Note: Currents year profits include income of Rs. 26,00,000 from units.
On revaluations, buildings are found to be worth Rs. 10 crores and plant
and machinery is determined to have a value of a crore of rupeeg. The
money invested in units is not required for business purposes in the near
future. Normal profit in the industry is at 18% p.a. after tax on the Capita]
employed. Income tax liability for the company usually works out to b 509,

of book profits. Calculate the value of goodwill at 4 years’ Purchag, of

super profits.

(9)
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OR

(a) What is corporate brand accounting. What are the main issues in brand
ssues n

ye aty 3 2 vy o s . , .

valuation” Explain any one method of brand valuation with example

9)
(b) Keshav Ltd. provides the following information

Rs.

Equity share capital 20.00.000
Reserves and surplus 6,00,000
12% preference share capital 4,00,000
10% debentures | 8,00,000
Immovable property (held as investment) 2,00,000
Profit after tax 6,00,000
Rate of tax 40%

Companies with beta factor of 1 in similar business have market rate of
return 15%. Beta factor of this company is 1.1. Calculate Economic Value

Added assuming risk free rate of return 7%. (9)

4. (a) P Ltd. takes over S Ltd. as at 1™ April, 2023. The balance sheet of S Ltd.

as at that date was as follows :
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Particulars ——— ‘ “Rs.
[_|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Note f10. o
(D Shareholders® funds - - |
(a) Share capital .'-"”?W
S (b) Reserves and surplus - s ey “”T)(’;T)( )0
5 . 2 3,00,
L {3 Non-current liabilities -
I l,'mm"'cm_l_lmi_'lss - T T 1,00,000 |
L1 ) Current habihties 12—
g Trade payables —t H@
> — “170.00,000
LIl ASSETS Fotal _ | 10,0007
.1 (1) Non-current assets |
;’ IR D ‘—) Toperty, plant and eqUipmen_twand intangible assets’ . o
— Property, plant and equipment T | 500,000
- (2) Current assets
— (2) Inventories (stock-in-trade) 2,00,000
- (b) Trade receivables 2,00,000
L (¢) Cash and cash equivalents (cash at bank) 1,00,000 |
L Total | _ 10,00,000
Notes to accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. Share capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 5,00,000
2. Reserves and surplus
General reserve 2,00,000
Statutory reserve 1,00,000 |  3,00,000
3. Long-term borrowings ‘
12% debentures of Rs. 100 each fully paid up 1,00,000

P Ltd. agreed to issue 30,000 equity shares Rs. 10 each at a premium of
Rs. 5 per share to the shareholders of S Ltd. 12% debentures of S Ltd. will
be converted into equivalent qumber of 12% debentures of Rs. 100 each.
Statutory reserve of § Ltd. is to be maintained for two more years.

o ©)
Pass acquisition entries 10 the books of P Ltd.

PTO.
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(b) The following is th :
00 g e balance sheet of Deepak Ltd. as at 31" March,

|11 | ASSETS

1. Non-current Assets
, Property, Plant and equipment and intangible asset:

Particlars | Note | Rs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES "
1. Shareholders’ funds
lS{hme capital 1 20,00,000
eserve and surplus 2 (19,55,000)
2. Non-current lhabilities -
Long-term borrowings (12% debentures) 5,00,000 |
3. Current liabilities |
Short-term borrowings (Bank loan) 55,000
Trade payables (Trade creditors) 3,00,000 |
Other  current liabilities (Outstanding debenture 1,20,000
interest
Total 10,20,000

(i) Property, Plant and equipment 3 5,30,000
(ii) Intangible Assets 4 50,000
Other non-current assets 5 20,000
2. Current assets
Inventories (Stock-in-trade) 3,50,000
Trade receivables (Trade debtors) 60,000
; Cash and cash equivalents (Cash at Bank) A 10,000
L Toul| [ 1020000
Notes to accounts
] Pal‘tl'C_l_l_l_@l'g___~ e S RS ) “,ARS )
1. | Share capital \ ,
20,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each I 20,00,000
5. | Reserves and surplus o
Profit prior to incorporation ‘ o 82‘:,(1)()'0 e |
Surplus/(DeﬁCit) in the statement of profit and loss (19.80,000) | (! )‘”‘OOQQ
3. | Property, plant and equipmert 150000 | |
Land and Building 300,000 | |
plant and Machinery 80,000 | < ;
Furniture 0000 1530000
4. g‘ag‘%ii?lle Rssets ’ 50000
00 1
5, | Other non-current assets ‘ 50800 J

1 n issue of debentures B
Discount O
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The followmg scheme of reconstruction w

(1) Equity shareg

(i1)

(111)

(iv)

(v)

Pass journal entries and pre

13

as executed -

: e then
are reduced to Ry 5 per share. They are
consohdated into 10,000 cquity shares of Rs 10 cach.

. arest.
Debenture holde interes

s agree to 1‘0ng0 “mstﬂllding debenture

) . 4%
As a Compensation, 129 !

. into
o dcebentures are converted int
debentures.

: . / 2 heil‘
Trade creditors are given the option to cither accept 50% of t
. . . . . L uit
claims in cash in full settlement or to convert their claims into €quity

shares of Rs. 10 each. Creditors for Rs. 2,00,000 opt for shares In

satisfaction of their claims.

To make payment to trade creditors opting for cash payment, to repay
bank loan and to augment working capital, the company issues 50,000
equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par, the entire amount being payable

along with application. The issue was fully subscribed.

Land and building is revalued at Rs. 2,25,000, whereas plant and
machinery is written down to Rs. 1,85,000. A provision amounting to

Rs. 5.000 is to be made for doubtful debts.

3 ot IQ ¢ st .
pare the balance sheet as at 1™ April, 2023 after

sdule 1.
reconstruction as per schedule 11 (12)

The balance sheet of Radhey

OR

Ltd. as at 31" March, 2023 is as follows :

J A RPN
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Particulars Note no. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 6,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 %,84,000
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 3 1,33,000
(b) Short-term provision 4 1,10,000
Total 11,25,000
IT | ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assets
Property, plant and Equipment 5 4,87,800
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories (Stock) 3,87,400
(b) Trade Receivables 6 91,000
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents 7 1,58,800
Total 11,25,000
Notes to Accounts
Particulars Rs. Rs.
1. | Share capital
60,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 6,00,000
2. | Reserves and Surplus
Pre-incorporation profit 21,000
Contingency Reserve 1,35,000
Surplus i.e. Balance in the statement of P & L 1,26,000 |  2.82.000
3. | Trade payable
Creditors 1,13,000
Acceptances 20,000 1,33,000
4. | Short-term provision T ="
Provision for tax
5. | Property, plant and equipment - 1.10,000
Freehold premises 2.20.000
Machinery 1,77,000
Fumniture and fittings '90.800 4.87.800
6. | Trade receivables T
Sundry debtors
Less: Provision for Doubtful debts 82888
Bill receivables | ;/2888
7. | Cash and cash equivalents 91,000 |
Cash in hand 2,300
L | Cash at bank \—————\JIS\Qﬂ)OJ 1,58 800
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Karuna Ltd. decided to take over

-+h the
with
Radhey Ltd., from 31 March 2023
following assets at values noted a

gainst them :

T 15,000
Bills receivable 4,00,0,00
Freehold premises 80,000
Fumiture and fittings 000
Machinery
Stock

maining after meeting liquidation €Xpenses amounting
to Rs. 4,000.

You are I€quired to -

»,
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(b) From the information relating to four segments of X Ltd

identity reportable segments :

as given below,

Rs. In Lakhs
Segments : X B C D Total
Segment Revenue 100 300 200 400 1000
Segment Result 1 (4(—).)" o 7“9‘()“ HI 10 (10) 150
Segment Assets 25 125 88 92 330
segment Tax Assels included above 5 5 8 12 30
- _— o 4 A 1
(5)
OR
Write short note on the following (any 2) :
(i) XBRL reporting
(i) CSR reporting
(7.5%x2=15)

(iii) Reportable segment as per AS 17

31 W, 2023 A el & S v e ot ok e R 2

1 ()
—  Rmw ' '
 Rawr | AreEsn &) |
T‘W
| JOUR® b S .
(a) TR gt - - ! 6,50,000
____”%aémmaﬁmm e z__ 570000
2. T [
S [ - 2.80.000
g o 15.00,000
M gggradl _
[ 1. TR-anq e (e T & 916 arTd W) 7.00.000
Ry T ARSI s
| ~5 . adaH S B 3 8.00.000
15,00,000
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I. (a) “The property of a company is the property of its

members”. Comment on the statement with the

help of the suitable case laws.
(b) Write a note on Associate Company.

(c) Who is a Promoter? Does he stand in a fiduciary
relation towards the company he promotes? To
what extent is he liable for the breach of fiduciary

duty towards the company?
Or

(a) Explain the concept of corporate personality and
discuss the circumstances where the courts lift

the Corporate Veil to see what really lies behind.
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(b) Write a note on Producer Company. Explain the

provisions of Companies Act relating to formation

and registration of Producer Company.

(¢) The validity of the Incorporation Certificate
cannot be disputed on any grounds whatsoever.

Explain.

2. (a) The power to alter the articles conferred by the
Companies Act is very wide yet it is subject to a

large number of limitations.
(b) Write a short,note on Independent Director.

(c) Explain the provisions of Companies Act 2013

regarding alteration of the Name Clause.
Or

(a) Explain the Doctrine of Indoor Management. State
the exception if any to the Doctrine of Indoor

Management.

P.T.O
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(b) Define a private company and state the provisions

under Companies act 2013 for conversion of a

private company into a public company.

plain different kinds of resolutions passed at

(¢) Ex
citing

the General Meeting of shareholders,

appropriate example of cach.

(a) What are the Bonus Shares? State the condition

that must be complied with before a company

makes a bonus issue.

(b) Explain winding up of a company on just and

equitable grounds.

(c) Discuss the provisions of Companies Act 2013

regarding Directors Identification Number.

Or

(a) Différcntiatc between Managing Director and

Whole Time Director.
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(by Who 15 member of a company? Explain various

modes of acquiring membership of a company.

(c) Whats Dividend? Discuss the provisions relating

(o the payment of Dividend.

4 (a) What 18 E-Voting” Explain the legal provisions

regarding poll.

(b) What 1s a Depository? What are the benefits of

using Depository system for holding securities in

a company’

(c) Explain the meaning of term “Allotment of shares™.

Explain the legal provisions regarding allotment of

shares.
Or

(a) Explain the forfeiture of shares. What are the
requirements of a valid forfeiture of shares by a

company”’

P.T.O.
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(b) Distinguish between Share vs Stock.

(¢) Define *“call™ and discuss the e¢ssential
requirements of a Vahid Call.

(a) Write a note on Dematerialisation of securities.

(b) “A faulty nature of a meeting can be fatal to

validating of a meeting.” Explain.
(c) Write a note on National Company Law Tribunal.
Or

(a) Explain the process of voluntary liquidation of a

company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code

2016.

(b) Explain provisions regarding Proxy under

Companies Act 2013.

(c) Explain provisions of Companies Act 2013

regarding removal of Directors.
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I.  (a) Explain the concept and nature of Human Resource
Management (HRM). “The importance of HRM
is increasing day by day in the industrial
organizations.” Why? 9)

(b) What role has the HR manager to play in modern
industry to achieve corporate objectives

effectively? (9)
OR

('c) “Emerging trends in the socio-economic, legal,
technological and international environment have
tremendous impact on the tasks of HR Managers” —
What challenges the HR professional will face in

the light of above statement? (9)
(d) As a recruitment manager of a large-scale

manufacturing industry in India, which sources of

recruitment method you will recommend for entry

Jevel positions in various departments? Why?

9)
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2.

(a) “Shortage of talent is a major challenge in the
present modern industrial organization”. As a HR
manager, what strategies you would adopt for
attracting and rctaining the talent in your employing

organization? (9)

(b) What are the components of an employee induction
program? What measures should be taken to make

the induction program successful? , (9)

OR

(c) Define the term “employee onboarding program.”
What are the key components of an employee
onboarding program? Outline the key benefits of

such a program. 9)

(d) Define “e-learning training”. How is it different
from traditional mode of training? What are its

benefits and limitations? 9)

(a) What do you mean by performance appraisal and
how is it different from performance management?
What are the essentials for an effective appraisal

system? 9

P.T.O.
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4.

(b) What is “organization wide incentive plans”?
Discuss the ‘profit sharing’, ‘gain sharing’ and
‘employee stock option’ incentive plans. How these
incentive plans foster a ‘culture of ownership’

among all employees? | (9)
OR

(¢) Define and differentiate between job analysis and
job evaluation. How can a job evaluation program
be made effective? ) 9)
(d) Discuss the model grievance procedure that is

applicable in India. What are the essential pre-

requisites of a grievance procedure? 9)

(a) Why do you think organizational life has become
increasing stressful in recent times? Outline

the steps aimed at creating a stress-free work

environment. 9)

(b) Explain the concept and nature of HR audit. How

will you conduct recruitment and selection audit in

9)

an industry?

OR
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h

(¢) What job market trends will stare at job seekers
in 21 century. Ilustrate with suitable examples.

(9)

(d) What do you understand by employee welfare
services? Discuss the three welfare services i.e.
economic, recreational and facilitative for the

development of employees. 9

(a) Write short note on any two of the following :

(4.5%2=9)

(i) Work from home/remote Vs work from

office

(ii) Retrenchment and lay off of employees
(iii) Work-life balance

(iv) Soft and technical skill

(b) Sylicon Company is a leading public sector
company dealing in chemicals and related
processes. Chemicals are used for -plating and
coating of metals in the company. The chemicals

are handled and mixed by the employees who are
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not qualified and some of them are even illiterate.
These chemicals are hazardous and affect health.
Therefore, they are provided with milk, vitamins,
regular medical checkup once in every 15 days by
the chiel medical officer of the company. In spite
of these precautions, sometimes, accidents occur
leading to serious health hazards, and sometimes
even death. Hence, the company decided to train
the people to prevent accidents and improve the
health of the employees and requested the manager
to prepare a training schedule/program for the

employees working in the chemical department.

Accordingly, the manager prepared a schedule of
30 days for the on-the-job and off-the-job training
program. The first module — literacy development
for 10 days, the second — lectures on chemicals
for 5 days, the third — practical applications of
chemicals in the chemical department for 10 days

and the fourth — health management for 5 days.

Answer the following questions :

(i) Do you think 30 days training program 1is
sufficient to train the illiterate employees?

Justify in your answer.
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7

(1) From the above four modules identify on-

the-job and off-the-job training programs.

(i) Do you think these four modules are

enough? Do you want to add or delete any

of the modules? Yes or No. Give reasons.

(4+1+4=9)

AT HEUT WA (TIANGH) i FIUROT AR WF
N IR F| ANE WIS A TIARTA T AEA
fea-v-RF sear o1 w1 B =7 (9)

FHIART IZF &l WA ST § W e & e e
I A AT GO YEUS B R e R
27 | (9)
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TEEE YW 931 B” - IWAad HUH B AR A
Aa FAUA MR & F gEifad @ enen &
e (9)
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